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Representation Letter

The entities that are required to be included in the combined financial statements of TSRC Corporation as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2018 under the Criteria Governing the Preparation of Affiliation Reports,
Consolidated Business Reports and Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises are the same as
those included in the consolidated financial statements prepared in conformity with the International Financial
Reporting Standards No. 10, "Consolidated Financial Statements." In addition, the information required to be
disclosed in the combined financial statements is included in the consolidated financial statements.
Consequently, TSRC Corporation does not prepare a separate set of combined financial statements.

Company name: TSRC Corporation
Chairman: Nita Ing
Date: March 14, 2019
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of TSRC Corporation:

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of TSRC Corporation ("the Group"), which comprise the
consolidated statements of financial position as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the consolidated
statements of comprehensive income, consolidated statements of changes in equity and consolidated statements
of cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Group as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 in accordance
with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and with the
International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs"), International Accounting Standards ("IASs"),
interpretation as well as related guidance endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of
China.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the “Regulations Governing Auditing and Certification of Financial
Statements by Certified Public Accountants™ and the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of
China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the the Group in
accordance with the Certified Public Accountants Code of Professional Ethics in Republic of China ("the
Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements for the year end December 31, 2018. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

1. Revenue recognition

Please refer to note 4(q), 6(v) and note 6(w) for disclosures related to revenue recognition.

KPMG, a
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Description of key audit matter:

Revenue is the key indicator used by investors and management while evaluating the Group’s finance or
operating performance. The Group initially adopted IFRS 15 and the accuracy of the timing and amount of
revenue recognized have significant impact on the financial statements, for which the assumptions and
Jjudgments of revenue measurement and recognition rely on subjective judgments of the management.
Therefore, we consider it as the key audit matter.

How the matter was addressed in our audit:

Testing the effectiveness of design and implementing the internal control (both manual and system control)
of sales and collecting cycle; reviewing the revenue recognition of significant sales contracts to determine
whether the accounting treatment, key judgment, estimation, and accounting treatment are reasonable;
analyzing the changes in top 10 customers from the most recent period and last year, and the changes in the
price and quantity of each category of product line to determine whether if there are any significant
misstatements; selecting sales transactions from a period of time before and after the balance sheet date, and
verifying with the vouchers to determine the accuracy of the timing and amounts of revenue recognized;
understanding whether if there is a significant subsequent sales return or discount; and reviewing whether the
disclosure of revenue made by the management is appropriate,

2. Inventory measurement
Please refer to note 4(h), note 5, and note 6(g) for disclosures related to inventory measurement.

Description of key audit matter:

The inventory of the Group includes various types of synthetic rubber and its raw material. Since there is an
oversupply and a low market demand in the rubber manufacturing industry, which may result in a decline on
the price of raw material, the carrying value of inventories may exceed its net realizable value. The
measurement of inventory depends on the evaluation of the management based on evidence from internal and
external, both subjective and objective. Therefore, we consider it as the key audit matter.

How the matter was addressed in our audit:

The key audit procedures performed is to understand management’ s accounting policy of inventory
measurement and determine whether if it is reasonable and is being implement. The procedures includes
reviewing the inventory aging documents and analyzing its changes; obtaining the documents of inventory
measurement and evaluating whether if the bases used for net realizable value is reasonable; selecting
samples and verifying them with the vouchers to test the accuracy of the amount; and reviewing whether the
disclosure of inventory measurement made by the management is appropriate.

Other Matter

TSRC Corporation has additionally prepared its parent company only financial statements as of and for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, on which we have issued an unqualified opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and IFRSs,
IASs, interpretation as well as related guidance endorsed by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the
Republic of China, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error,
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

I. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

S

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report are Po-Shu Huang and Ann-
Tien Yu.

KPMG

Taipei, Taiwan (Republic of China)
March 14, 2019

Notes to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the consolidated statement of financial position,
financial performance and its cash flows in accordance with the accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of
China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit such consolidated financial statements are
those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China.

The auditors® report and the accompanying consolidated financial statements are the English translation of the Chinese version prepared
and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between, or any difference in the interpretation of the English and Chinese
language auditors’ report and consolidated financial statements, the Chinese version shall prevail.
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Report Originally Issued in Chinese)

TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

{Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars , Except for Earnings Per Common Share)

Revenue (notes 6(v}, 6(w) and 7)
Operating costs (notes 6(g), 6(j), 6(1), 6(m), 6(0), 6(p), 6(u) and 7)
Gross profit
Operating expenses (notes 6(e), 6(j), 6(1), 6(m), 6(p), 6(q), 6(u) and 7):
Selling expenses
General and administrative expenses
Research and development expenses
Expected credit losses for bad debt expense
Total operating expenses
Other income and expenses, net (notes 6(k), 6(o), 6(x) and 7)
Operating profit
Non-operating income and expenses (notes 6(h), 6(k) and 6(y)):
Other income
Other gains and losses
Finance costs
Share of gain of associates and joint ventures accounted for imder equity method
Total non-operating income and expenses
Net income before tax
Less: Tax expense {(note 6{r))
Net income
Other comprehensive ingome (loss):
Components of other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains (Josses) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans
Unrealized gains from investments in equity instrments measured at fair value theough other comprehensive income
Income 1ax related to components of other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Components of other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Financial statements translation differences for foreign operations
Unrealized gains (losses) on valeation of available-for-sale financial assets
Share of other comprehensive income (loss) of associates and joint ventures accounted for under equity method
income tax expense relating to components of other comprehensive income {loss)

Components of other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax
Total comprehensive income
Net income (loss) attributable to:
Shareholders of parent
Nor-controlling interests

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Shareholders of parent

Non-controlling interests

Basic earnings per share (Diluted earnings per share) {in New Taiwan dollars) {note 6(t))

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2018 2017

Amount % Amount = %

8 29,751,218 100 31,766,237 100
26.262,504 _ 8% _ 28437358 __90
3488714 _ 1 3328879 _ 10

959417 3 950976 3
1,081,834 4 1018863 3
387,948 1 375,550 1
10214 _ - . .
2439413 _ 8 _ 2345389 _ 7
252,513 _ - 219036 _ 1
1,30L814 4 _ 1202526 _ 4
171,366 1 103,465 -
28977 - 179259 1
(169434) (1) (188,149} (1)
297720 _ 1 __ {159.066)} _-_
328620 _ 1 (65391} _ -
1,630,443 5 1,137,035 4
396773 _ 1 287418 _ 1
1233670 _ 4 849717 __ 3
21,854y - 2427 -
177,996 - . -
156342 - 2427 -
(12,155) - (350,512) (%)
- - (111,655 -
(150,695) - 91,145 -

(162.850) _ - (571.022) _(2)
{6.708) __ - (568.595) __(2)
5 1,226,962 4 281,122 1

§ 1,092,186 4 874,107 3
41484 - (24.390) _ -

$_ 1233670 _ 4 849717 _ 3

$ 1,222,054 4 321810t
4908 _ - {40,689) _-

S 1226962 _ 4 281422 1

5 1.44 1.06
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Report Originally Issued in Chinese)
TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017
{Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dellars)

2018 2017
Cash flows from operating activities:
Consolidated net income before tax $ 1,630,443 1,137,135
Adjustments:
Adjustments to reconcile profit and loss:
Depreciation 874,575 868,770
Amortization 152,640 149,004
Expected credit losses for bad debt expense 10,214 -
Interest expense 169,434 188,149
Interest income (78,175) (51,122)
Dividend income (81,371) (52,343)
Share of profit of associates and joint ventures accounted for under equity method (297,720) 159,966
Loss on disposal of property, plan and equipment 23,824 8,997
Gains on disposal of investments - {154,458)
Amortization of long-term prepaid rent 9,768 9,960
Gains from bargain purchase (11,8200 -
Total adjustments to reconcile profit and loss 711,369 1,126,923
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Net changes in operating asscts:
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (679) -
Notes receivable 350,523 (251,508)
Accounts receivable 23,481 378,265
Other receivable {6,304) 54,605
Inventories (408,683) (660,772)
Other current assets 43.073 224,593
Total changes in operating assets, net 1411 (254.817)
Net changes in operating liabilities:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 1,840 226
Accounts payable (278,570) 13,936
Accounts payable—related parties (35,663) 33,128
Other payable 176,107 (116,087)
Other current liabilities 16,088 (20,553)
Net defined benefit liability (56,752) 2,781
Other operating liabilities 22.245 4013
Total changes in operating liabilities, net {154.705) (82.576)
Total changes in operating assets and liabilities, net (153.294) {337.393)
Total adfustments 618.075 789.530
Cash provided by operating activities 2,248,518 1,926,665
Interest income received 69,172 52,558
Interest paid (158,376) (187,060)
Income taxes paid (286.326) (200.917)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,872,988 1.591.246
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale financial assets - 254,448
Acquisition of investments accounted for under equity method (42,184) -
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (1,237,645) (652,568)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 727 2,082
Decrease in other non-current assets (89,986) 29,481
Dividends received 131,845 52,343
Other investing activities (Proceeds from capital repayments of investments accounted for under equity method/Loss
control of subsidiaries) 245.391 (81.959)
Net cash used in investing activities (991.852) (396.173)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase in short-term borrowings 36,511,929 37.497,175
Decrease in short-term borrowings (39,037,284) (36,871,867)
Increase in short-term commercial paper payable 1,119,523 o 3,742,751
Decrease in short-term commercial paper payable (1,470,000) (3,392,776)
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 3,753,662 -
Repayments of long-term borrowings {800,000) {984,638)
Increase in other long-term borrowings 494,940 -
Decrease in finance lease liabilities (6,584) (6,509}
Cash dividends paid (791,238) (861,089)
Overaging unclaimed dividends 41135 40,194
Net cash provided by financing activities (220.937) (836,759)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 307,113 (306.214)
Net inerease in cash and cash equivalents 967,312 52,100
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 3.560.440 3.508,340
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period b} 4,527,752 3,560.440

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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(English Translation of Consolidated Financial Statements and Report Originally Issued in Chinese)
TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017
(Expressed in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Otherwise Specified)

Organization and Business Scope

TSRC Corporation (the original name was Taiwan Synthetic Rubber Corporation, hereinafter referred to
as "the Company") was incorporated in the Republic of China (ROC) on November 22, 1973, as a
corporation limited by shares in accordance with the ROC Company Act. In May 1999, Taiwan Synthetic
Rubber Corporation was renamed TSRC Corporation as approved by the stockholders' meeting. In June
2016, the Company changed its registered address to be No.2, Singgong Rd., Dashe Dist., Kaohsiung City.
The consolidated financial statements comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (the Group) and the
interests of the Group in associate companies and in jointly controlled companies. The Group is mainly
engaged in the manufacture, import and sale of various types of synthetic rubber, and the import, export,
and sale of related raw materials. Please refer to note 14.

Financial Statements Authorization Date and Authorization Process

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and published on March
14,2019.

(3) New Standards, Interpretations and Amendments:

(a) The impact of the International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") endorsed by the Financial
Supervisory Commission, R.O.C. ("FSC") which have already been adopted.

The following new standards, interpretations and amendments have been endorsed by the FSC and
are effective for annual periods beginning, or after, January 1, 2018. The differences between the
current version and the previous version are as follows:

Effective date
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations per JASB
Amendment to IFRS 2 "Clarifications of Classification and Measurement of January 1, 2018
Share-based Payment Transactions"

Amendments to IFRS 4 "Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 January 1,2018
Insurance Contracts"

IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments" January 1, 2018
IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" January 1, 2018
Amendment to IAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows -Disclosure Initiative" January 1, 2017

Amendment to IAS 12 "Income Taxes- Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for  January 1, 2017
Unrealized Losses"

Amendments to IAS 40 "Transfers of Investment Property" January 1, 2018
Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2014-2016 Cycle:
Amendments to IFRS 12 January 1, 2017
Amendments to IFRS 1 and Amendments to IAS 28 January 1, 2018
IFRIC 22 "Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration” January 1, 2018

(Continued)



10

TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Except for the following items, the Group believes that the adoption of the above IFRSs would not
have any material impact on its consolidated financial statements. The extent and impact of
signification changes are as follows:

M

(i)

IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers"

IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether how much and when
revenue is recognized. It replaces the existing revenue recognition guidance, including IAS 18
“ Revenue” and IAS 11 “ Construction Contracts” . The Group applies this standard
retrospectively with the cumulative effect. It needs not restate those contracts, but instead,
continues to apply IAS 11, IAS 18 and the related Interpretations for comparative reporting
period. The Group recognizes the cumulative effect upon its initial application of this Standard
as an adjustment to the opening balance of its retained earnings on January 1, 2018.

The Group uses the practical expedients for completed contracts, which means it need not
restate those contracts that have been completed on January 1, 2018.

The following are the nature and impacts on changing of accounting policies:
1)  Sales of goods

For the sale of products, revenue is currently recognized when the related risks of the
goods and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the customer. Revenue is
recognized at this point provided that the revenue and costs can be measured reliably, the
recovery of the consideration is probable, and there is no continuing management
involvement with the goods. Under IFRS 15, revenue will be recognized when a
customer obtains contrel of the goods.

2)  Impacts on financial statements

The Group estimates the adoption of IFRS 15 will not have any significant impact
on its consolidated financial statements. |

IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments"

IFRS 9 replaces IAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”, which
contains classification and measurement of financial instruments, impairment and hedge
accounting.

As a result of the adoption of IFRS 9, the Group adopted the consequential amendments to IAS
1 "Presentation of Financial Statements", which requires impairment of financial assets to be
presented in a separate line item in the statement of profit or loss and OCL Previously, the
Group's approach was to include the impairment of trade receivables in administrative
expenses. Additionally, the Group adopted the consequential amendments to IFRS 7 "Financial
Instruments: Disclosures™ that are applied to disclosures about 2018 but generally have not
been applied to comparative information.

(Continued)
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TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The detail of new significant accounting policies and the nature and effect of the changes to
previous accounting policies are set out below:

1)

2)

3)

Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

IFRS 9 contains three principal classification categories for financial assets: measured at
amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (FVQCI) and fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL). The classification of financial assets under IFRS 9 is
generally based on the business model in which a financial asset is managed and its
contractual cash flow characteristics. The standard eliminates the previous IAS 39
categories of held to maturity, loans and receivables and available for sale. Under IFRS
9, derivatives embedded in contracts where the host is a financial asset in the scope of
the standard are never bifurcated. Instead, the hybrid financial instrument as a whole is
assessed for classification. For an explanation of how the Group classifies and measures
financial assets and accounts for related gains and losses under IFRS 9, please see note

4(g).

The adoption of IFRS 9 did not have any significant impact on the Group's accounting
policies on financial liabilities.

Impairment of financial assets

IFRS 9 replaces the "incurred loss' model in IAS 39 with the 'expected credit loss' (ECL)
model. The new impairment model applies to financial assets measured at amortized
cost, contract assets and debt investments at FVOCI, but not to investments in equity
instruments. Under IFRS 9, credit losses are recognized earlier than they are under 1AS
39; please see note 4(g).

Transition
The adoption of IFRS 9 have been applied retrospectively, except as described below:

e Differences in the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
resulting from the adoption of IFRS 9 are recognized in retained earnings and
reserves as of January 1, 2018. Accordingly, the information presented for 2017 does
not generally refiect the requirements of IFRS 9, and therefore, is not comparable to
the information presented for 2018 under IFRS 9.

e The following assessments have been made on the basis of the facts and
circumstances that existed at the date of initial application:

— The determination of the business modei within which a financial asset is held.

— The designation and revocation of previous designations of certain financial
assets and financial Liabilities as measured at FVTPL.

— The designation of certain investments in equity instruments not held for trading
as at FVOCL

(Continued)
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TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4)  Classification of financial assets on the date of initial application of IFRS 9

The following table shows the original measurement categories under IAS 39 and the
new measurement categories under IFRS 9 for each class of the Group's financial assets
as of January 1, 2018:

IAS 39 IFRS 9
Carrying Carrying
Measurement categories Amount Measurement categories Amount
Financial Assets
Equity instruments Available-for-sale (note 1) 1,120,121 FVOCI 1,149,969
Trade and other Leans and receivables (note 2) 3,817,055 Amortized cost 3,817,055

receivables

Note 1:The Group held equity instrument investment for long-term strategic purposes, as
permitted by IFRS 9, at the date of initial application as measured at FVOCIL
Therefore, an increase of $29,848 thousand in those assets recognized, and a
decrease of $29,848 thousand in other equity interest, as well as the increase of
$29,848 thousand in retained earnings were recognized on January 1, 2018.

Note 2:Notes receivable, accounts receivable, and other feceivables that were classified
as loans and receivables under IAS 39 are now classified at amortized cost.

The following table reconciles the carrying amounts of financial assets under IAS 39 to
the carrying amounts under IFRS 9 upon transition to IFRS 9 on January 1, 2018.

2017,12,31 2018.1.1 2018,1.1 2018.1.1
145 39 IFRS % Retained Other
Carrying Carrying earnings tquity
Amount Reclassifications ~ Remeasurements Amount effect elfect
Fair value through other comprehensive
incame
Beginning balance of available-for-sale 3 1,120,121 (1,120,121) - -
(IAS 39)
Available-for-sale to FVOCI - 1,120.121 20,848 29,848 {29,848)
Total 5 1,120,121 - 29,848 1,143,969 29.848 (29,848)
Amortized cost
Beginning balance of trade and other s 3,817.055 - - 3,817,055 - -
receivables

(iii} Amendments to IAS 7 "Disclosure Initiative"

The amendments require disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from
cash flow and non-cash changes.

To satisfy the new disclosure requirements, the Group present a reconciliation between the
opening and closing balances for liabilities with changes arising from financing activities as
note 6(ae).

(Continued)
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TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(b) The impact of IFRS endorsed by FSC but not yet effective

The following new standards, interpretations and amendments have been endorsed by the FSC and
are effective for annual periods beginning, or after, January 1, 2019 in accordance with Ruling No.
1070324857 issued by the FSC on July 17, 2018:

Effective date
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations per IASB

IFRS 16 “Leases” January 1, 2019
IFRIC 23 “Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments” January 1, 2019
Amendments to IFRS 9 “Prepayment features with negative compensation” January 1, 2019
Amendments to IAS 19 “Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement” January 1, 2019
Amendments to IAS 28 “Long-term interests in associates and joint ventures™ January 1, 2019
Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle January 1, 2019

Except for the following items, the Group believes that the adoption of the above IFRSs would not
have any material impact on its consolidated financial statements. The extent and impact of
signification changes are as follows:

@

IFRS 16 “Leases™

IFRS 16 replaces the existing leases guidance, including IAS 17 "Leases", IFRIC 4
"Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease", SIC-15 "Operating Leases —
Incentives" and SIC-27 "Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of
a Lease".

IFRS 16 introduces a single and an on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A
lessee recognizes a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a
lease liability representing its obligation to make iease payments. In addition, the nature of
expenses related to those leases will now be changed since IFRS 16 replaces the straight-line
operating lease expense with a depreciation charge for right-of-use assets and interest expense
on lease liabilities. There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low-
value items. The lessor accounting remains similar to the current standard — i.e. the lessors will
continue to classify the leases as finance or operating leases.

So far, the most significant impact identified is that the Group will have to recognize the new
assets and liabilities for the operating leases of its offices, factory facilities and warehouses.
No significant impact is expected for the Group’s finance leases. Besides, The Group does not
expect the adoption of IFRS 16 to have any impact on its ability to comply with the revised
maximum leverage threshold loan covenant.

(Continued)
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TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

The Group has an arrangement that was not in the legal form of a lease, for which it
concluded that the arrangement contains a lease of equipment under IFRIC 4. On
transition to IFRS 16, the Group can choose to apply either of the following:

¢ JFRS 16 definition of a lease to all its contracts; or

e 2 practical expedient that does not need any reassessment whether a confract is, or
contains, a lease.

The Group plans to apply the practical expedient to grandfather the definition of a lease
upon transition. This means that it will apply IFRS 16 to all contracts entered into before
January 1, 2019 and identified them as ieases in accordance with IAS 17 and IFRIC 4.

Transition

As a lessee, the Group can apply the standard using either of the following;:
e retrospective approach; or

e modified retrospective approach with optional practical expedients.
The lessee applies the election consistently to all of its leases.

On January 1, 2019, the Group plans to initially apply IFRS 16 using the modified
retrospective approach. Therefore, the cumulative effect of adopting IFRS 16 will be
recognized as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings at January 1,
2019, with no restatement of comparative information.

When applying the modified retrospective approach to leases previously classified as
operating leases under IAS 17, the lessee can elect, on a lease-by-lease basis, whether to
apply a number of practical expedients on transition. The Group is assessing the potential
impact of using these practical expedients.

When applying the modified retrospective approach to leases previously classified as
operating leases under IAS 17, the lessee can elect, on a lease-by-lease basis, whether to
apply a number of practical expedients on transition. The Group chooses to elect the
following practical expedients:

e apply a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

e adjust the right-of-use assets, based on the amount reflected in IAS 37 onerous
contract provision, immediately before the date of initial application, as an alternative
to an impairment review.

e apply the exemption not to recognize the right-of-use assets and liabilities to leases
with a lease term that ends within 12 months at the date of initial application.

e exclude the initial direct costs from measuring the right-of-use assets at the date of
initial application.

(Continued)
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o use hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract contains options to
extend or terminate the lease.

3)  So far, the most significant impact identified is that the Group will have to recognize the
new assets and liabilities for the operating leases of its offices, warehouses, and factory
facilities. The Group estimated that its right-of-use assets and lease liabilities to increase
by $1,176,226 thousand and $1,176,226 thousand, respectively, on January 1, 2019. No
significant impact is expected for the Group’s finance leases. Besides, the Group does
not expect the adoption of IFRS 16 to have any impact on its ability to comply with the
revised maximum leverage threshold loan covenant. Also, the Group is not required to
make any adjustments for leases where the Group is the intermediate lessor in a sub-
lease.

(ii) [IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

In assessing whether and how an uncertain tax treatment affects the determination of taxable
profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits, as well as tax rates, an entity
shall assume that a taxation authority will examine the amounts it has the right to examine and
have a full knowledge on all related information when making those examinations.

If an entity concludes that it is probable that the taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax
treatment, the entity shall determine the taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses,
unused tax credits, as well as tax rates consistently with the tax treatment used or planned to be
used in its income tax filings. Otherwise, an entity shall reflect the effect of uncertainty for
each uncertain tax treatment by using either the most likely amount or the expected value,
depending on which method the entity expects to better predict the resolution of the
uncertainty.

So far, the most significant impact identified is that the Group will have to recognize the new
income tax liabiiities and income tax expense for its uncertainty over income tax treatments.

The actual impacts of adopting the standards may change depending on the economic conditions and
events which may occur in the future.

The impact of IFRS issued by IASB but not yet endorsed by the FSC

As of the date, the following IFRSs that have been issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB), but have yet to be endorsed by the FSC:

Effective date

New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations per JASB
Amendments to IFRS 3 “Definition of a Business” January 1, 2020
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contribution of Assets Between Effective date to
an Investor and Its Associate or Joint Venture™ be determined

by IASB
IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts™ January 1, 2021
Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8 “Definition of Material” January 1, 2020

The Group assessed that the above IFRSs may not be relevant to the Group.

{Continued)
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(4) Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies presented in the consolidated financial statements are summarized as
follows. Except for those described otherwise, the accounting policies have been applied consistently to
all periods presented in these consolidated financial statements, and have been applied consistently to the
balance sheet as of reporting date.

(a) Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (the Regulations) and the
IFRSs endorsed by the FSC.

(b) Basis of preparation

@)

(i)

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for
those otherwise explained in the accounting policies in the notes.

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of each individual consolidated entity is determined based on the
primary economic environment. The consolidated financial statements are presented in New
Taiwan doliars, which is Company's functional currency. The assets and liabilities of foreign
operations are translated to the Group's functional currency at the exchange rates at the
reporting date. The income and expenses of foreign operations are translated to the Group's
functional currency at the average rate. Foreign currency differences are recognized in other
comprehensive income. All financial information presented in New Taiwan dollars has been
rounded to the nearest thousand.

(c) Basis of consolidation

()

Principles of preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and
its subsidiaries. The Company controls an investee when the investor is exposed, or has rights,
to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those
returns through its control over the investee.

The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements
from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases. Transactions and
balances, and any unrealized income and expenses arising from intra-group transactions, are
eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements. The comprehensive income
from subsidiaries is allocated to the Company and its non-controlling interests, even if doing so
causes the non-controlling interests to have a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of the subsidiaries to bring
their accounting policies into line with those used by the Group.

{Continued)
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Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group
losing control over its subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. Any difference
between the amount by which the noncontrolling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognized directly in equity and attributed to the
shareholders of the parent.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the Group derecognises the assets (including
goodwill) and liabilities of the former subsidiary at their carrying amounts from the
consolidated statement and re-measures the fair value of retained interest at the date when
control is lost. A gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference
between:

1)  the aggregate of the fair value of consideration received and the fair value of any retained
interest at the date when control is lost; and

2) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any noncontrolling interest.

The Group shall apply the accounting treatment to all previously recognizes amount related to
its subsidiary in its comprehensive income as if the related assets and liabilities were disposed
by the Group directly.

List of the subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements

List of the subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements

Percentage of

ownership
December December
Name of investor Name of investee Scope of business 31,2018 31,2017 Description
TSRC Trimurti Holding Investment 100.00 % 100.00 %
Corporation
TSRC Hardison International  Invesiment 100.00 % 100.00 %
Corporation
TSRC & Hardison Dymas Corporation Investment 100.00 % 100.00 % (note 1)
International
Corporation
TSRC TSRC (Vietnam) Co.,,  Production and processing 100,00 % - (note 5)
Ltd. of rubber color
masterbatch, thermoplastic
elastomer and plastic
compound products
Trimurti Holding Polybus Corporation Pte International commerce 100.00 % 100.00 %
Corporation Ltd. and investment
Trimurti Holding TSRC (Hong Kong) Investment 100.00 % 100.00 %
Corporation Limited
TSRC (Hong Kong) TSRC (Shanghai) Production and sale of 100.00 % 100.00 %
Limited Industries Ltd. reengineering plastic,

plastic compound metal,
and plastic elasticity
engineering products

(Continued)
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Percentage of

ownership
December December
Name of investor Name of investee Scope of business 31,2018 31,2017 Description
TSRC (Hong Kong) TSRC (Lux.) International commerce 100.00 % 100.00 %
Limited Corporation S."ar.l, and investment :
TSRC (Lux.) TSRC (USA) Investment 100.00 % 100.00 %
Corporation S."ar.l. Investment Corporation
TSRC (USA) Dexco Polymers L.P.  Production and sale of 100.00 % 100.00 %  (note 2)
Investment Corporation synthetic rubber products
Polybus Corporation  Shen Hua Chemical Production and sale of 6544 % 6544 %
Pte Ltd. Industrial Co,. Ltd. synthetic rubber products
Polybus Corporation ~ TSRC-UBE (Nantong) Praduction and sale of 55.00%  55.00 %
Pte Ltd. Chemical Industrial Co., synthetic rubber products
Ltd.

Polybus Corporation ~ TSRC (Nantong) Production and sale of 100.00 % 100.00 %
Pie Ltd. Industries Ltd. synthetic rubber products
Hardison Intemational Triton International Investment 100.60 % 100.00 %
Corporation Heldings Corporation
Hardison International TSRC Biotech Litd. Investment - 100.00 % (note 4)

Corporation

Triton International Nantong Qix Storage Storehouse for chemicals 50.00 %  50.00 % (note 3)
Holdings Corporation  Co., Ltd,

Note 1: TSRC directly owns 19.48% of Dymas's equity and indirectly owns 80.52% via Hardison International
Corporation.

Note 2: TSRC (UUSA) Investment Corporation is a limited liability shareholder of Dexco Polymers Operating LLC
(Dexco LI.C). TSRC (USA) directly owns 99% of Dexco Polymers L.P., and indirectly owns Dexco
Polymers L.P. via Dexco LLC. Dexco LLC does not engage in operations, so there is no further disclosure
of the consolidated information.

Note 3: The Group lost the contrel of Nantong Qix Storage Co., Ltd (Nantong Qix) in June 2017, due to were
amendment of Corporate Charter. Nantong Qix is not in the consolidated financial staternents.

Note 4: TSRC Biotech Lid. completed its dissolution procedure in June 2018.

Note 5: TSRC made the resolution to establish TSRC (Vietnam) Co., Ltd. by the Board of Directors in May 2018,
and TSRC has been established in October 2018.

(d) Foreign currency

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of Group
entities at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are remeasured to the functional currency at
the exchange rate at that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference
between amortized cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the year adjusted for the
effective interest and payments during the year, and the amortized cost in foreign currency translated
at the exchange rate at the end of the year.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value
are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items in a foreign currency that are measured based on historical cost are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of translation.

(Continued)
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Foreign currency differences arising from remeasurement are recognized in profit or loss, except for
the difference resulting from available-for-sale equity investment which is recognized in other
comprehensive income arising from the remeasurement.

When the settlement of a monetary item receivable from or payable to a foreign operation is neither
planned nor likely in the foreseeable future, foreign currency gains and losses arising from such
items are considered to form part of a net investment in the foreign operation and are recognized in
other comprehensive income, and presented in the translation reserve in equity.

Classification of current and non-current assets and liabilities

(i) An asset is classified as current under one of the following criteria, and all other assets are
classified as non current,

1) It expects to realize the asset, or intends to sell or consume it, in its normal operating
cycle;

2) It holds the asset primarily for the purpose of trading;
3) It expects to realize the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or

4)  The asset is cash or a cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged
or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

(ii) A liability is classified as current under one of the following criteria, and all other liabilities
are classified as non current.

1) It expects to settle the liability in its normal operating cycle;
2) It holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading;

3)  The liability is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period even if
refinancing or a revised repayment plan is arranged between the reporting date and the
issuance date of the financial statements; or

4} It does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of
the counterparty, result in its seftiement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect
its classification.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, time deposits, and short-term investments with
high liquidity that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value.

The time deposits with maturity of one year or less from the acquisition date are listed in cash and
cash equivalents because they are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments
instead of investment or other purposes, are readily convertible to a fixed amount of cash, and are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(Continued)
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(g) Financial instruments

@)

Financial assets (applicable commencing January 1, 2018)

Financial assets are classified into the following categories: measured at amortized cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) and fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL).

The Group shall reclassify all affected financial assets only when it changes its business model
in managing its financial assets.

1)

2)

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following
conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

e it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect
contractual cash flows; and

e its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset measured at amortized cost is initially recognized at fair value, plus any
directly attributable transaction costs. These assets are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. The amortized cost is reduced by
impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses, and impairment
loss, are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in
profit or loss.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI )

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Group may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in other
comprehensive income. This election is made on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

A financial asset measured at FVOCI is initially recognized at fair value, plus any
directly attributable transaction costs. These assets are subsequently measured at fair
value. Interest income calculated using the effective interest method, foreign exchange
gains and losses, and impairment losses, deriving from debt investments are recognized
in profit or loss; whereas dividends deriving from equity investments are recognized as
income in profit or loss, unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the
cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses of financial assets measured at FVOCI
are recognized in OCL On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI of equity
investments are reclassified to profit or loss. However, gains and losses accumulated in
OCI of debt investments are reclassified to retain eammings instead of profit or loss.

Dividend income derived from equity investments is recognized on the date that the
Group’s right to receive payment is established, which in the case of quoted securities is
normally the exdividend date.

(Continued)
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Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

All financial assets not classified as amortized cost or FVOCI described as above are
measured at FVTPL, including derivative financial assets and accounts receivable
(except for those presented as accounts receivable but measured at FVTPL). On initial
recognition, the Group may irrevocably designate a financial asset, which meets the
requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI, as at FVTPL if doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets in this category are measured at fair value at initial -recognition.
Attributable transaction costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Subsequent
changes that are measured at fair value, which take into account any dividend and
interest income, are recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognizes its loss allowances for expected credit losses on financial assets
measured at amortized cost (including cash and cash equivalents, notes and accounts
receivable, other receivable and guarantee deposit paid).

The Group measures its loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit
loss (ECL), except for the following which are measured as 12-month ECL.:

e debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

e other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default
occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument) has not increased
significantly since initial recognition.

Loss allowance for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime
ECL.

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from al] possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument,

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible
within the 12 month after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the
instrument is less than 12 months).

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual
period over which the Group is exposed to credit risk.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly
since initial recognition and when estimating ECL, the Group considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This
includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis based on the Group’s
historical experience and informed credit assessment, as well as forward-looking
information.
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ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as
the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e the difference between the cash flows due to
the Group in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to
recetve). ECLs are discounted at the effective interest rate of the financial asset.

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized
cost and debt securities at FVOCI are credit-impaired. A financial asset is
¢ credit-impaired” when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the
gross carrying amount of the assets. For debt securities at FVOCI, the loss allowance is
recognized in other comprehensive income instead of reducing the carrying amount of
the asset. The Group recognizes the amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) in
profit or loss, as an impairment gain or loss.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full} to
the extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when
the Group determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. However,
financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in
order to comply with the Group’s procedures for recovery of amounts due.

Derecognition of financial assets

Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
assets expire, or when the Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. '

Financial assets (applicable from January 1, 2018)

The Group classifies financial assets into the following categories: receivables and available-
for-sale financial assets.

1

Receivables

Receivables are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method. The fair value is the amount of expected future
cash flows discounted to present value. Cash flows from short-term accounts receivable
with high collectibility shall not be discounted.

The Group considers evidence of impairment for receivables at both a specific asset and
collective level. Receivables that are not individually significant are collectively assessed
for impairment by grouping together receivables with similar risk characteristics,

(Continuved)
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If objective evidence of impairment exists, an impairment loss should be recognized. An
impairment loss in respect of a financial asset is calculated as the difference between its
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the asset's original effective interest rate. Collateral and proceeds from insurance should
also be considered when determining the estimated future cash flows. Losses are
recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against receivables.
When a subsequent event causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease
in impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. However, the reversing amount
cannot exceed the amortized balance of the assets assuming no impairment was
recognized in prior periods.

2)  Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at fair
value, and changes therein, other than impairment losses, dividend income, and foreign
currency gains or losses which are recognized as current earnings, are recognized in other
comprehensive income and presented in the unrealized gain/loss from available-for-sale
financial assets in equity. When an investment is derecognized, the gain or loss
accumulated in equity is reclassified to profit or loss, and is included in other gains and
losses under non-operating income and expenses. The purchase and disposal of financial
assets are recognized using trade-date accounting,.

Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss on the date that the Group's right to
receive payment is established, which in the case of quoted securities is normally the ex-
dividend date. Dividend income is recorded under non-operating income and expenses.

If there is any objective evidence of impairment, the accumulated gain or loss recognized
as other comprehensive income is reclassified to current earnings. If, in a subsequent
period, the amount of the impairment loss of a financial asset decreases, impairment
losses recognized on an available-for-sale equity security cannot be reversed through
profit or loss. Any subsequent recovery in the fair value of an impaired available-for-sale
equity security is recognized in other comprehensive income, and accumulated in other

equity.
3) Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes financial assets when the contractual rights of the cash inflow
from the asset are terminated, or when the Group transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets.

(iii) Financial liabilities and equity instruments
1)  Classification of debt or equity

Debt or equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as financial liabilities or
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual agreement.
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Equity instruments refer. to surplus equities of the assets after the deduction of all the
debts for any contracts. Equity instruments issued are recognized .as the amount of
consideration received less the direct cost of issuing.

Interest, gains or losses related to financial liabilities are recognized in profit or loss, and
recorded under non-operating income and expenses.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities not classified as held-for-trading or designated as at fair value
through profit or loss, which comprise loans and borrowings, and trade and other
payables, are measured at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction cost at the
time of initial recognition. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at
amortized cost calculated using the effective interest method. Interest expense not
capitalized as capital cost is recognized in profit or loss, and is recorded under non-
operating income and expenses.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligation has been
discharged or cancelled or has expired.

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

The Group presents financial assets and liabilities on a net basis when the Group has the
legally enforceable right to offset, and intends to settle such financial assets and
liabilities on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Financial guarantee contract

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder of a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payment when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of a debt
instrument.

A financial guarantee contract not designated as at fair value through profit or loss issued
by the Group is recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction
cost. After initial recognition, it is measured at the higher of (a) the contractual
obligation amount determined in accordance with IAS 37; or (b) the amount initially
recognized less, when appropriate, cumulative amortization recognized in accordance
with accounting policies.

(Continued)
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(iv) Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group holds derivative financial instruments to hedge its foreign currency and interest rate
exposures. Derivatives are initially measured at fair value. Any attributable transaction costs
thereof are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition,
derivatives are measured at fair value, and changes therein are recognized in profit or loss and
are included in the line item of non-operating income and expenses in the statement of
comprehensive income. When a derivative is designated as, and effective for, a hedging
instrument, its timing of recognition in profit or loss is determined based on the nature of the
hedging relationship. When the fair value of a derivative instrument is positive, it is classified
as a financial asset, whereas when the fair value is negative, it is classified as a financial
liability.

Inventories

The cost of inventories consists of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion, and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventortes to their present location and condition. The cost of inventories includes
an appropriate share of fixed production overhead based on normal capacity and allocated variable
production overhead based on actual output. However, unallocated fixed production overhead
arising from lower or idle capacity is recognized in cost of goods sold during the period. If actual
capacity is higher than normal capacity, fixed production overhead should be allocated based on
actual capacity. The method of valuing inventories is the weighted-average method.

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and
selling expenses at the end of the period. When the cost of inventories is higher than the net
realizable value, inventories are written down to net realizable value, and the write-down amount is
charged to current year's cost of goods sold. If net realizable value increases in the future, the cost of
inventories is reversed within the original write-down amount, and such reversal is treated as a
reduction of cost of goods sold.

Investment in associates

Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not controi or joint
control, over the financial and operating policies.

The equity of associates are incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using the equity
method. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method and are recognized
initially at cost. The cost of the investment includes transaction costs. The carrying amount of the
investment in associates includes goodwill arising from the acquisition less any accumulated
impairment losses.

The consolidated financial statements include the Group's share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of equity accounted investees after adjustments to align the accounting
policies with those of the Group from the date that significant influence commences until the date
that significant influence ceases. When changes in an associate's equity are not recognized in profit
or loss or other comprehensive income of the associate and such changes do not affect the Group's
ownership percentage of the associate, the Group recognizes the changes in ownership interests of
the associate in capital surplus in proportion to its ownership interests.
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When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in associates, the carrying amount of the
investment, including any long-term interests that form part thereof, is reduced to zero, and the
recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has an obligation or
has made payments on behalf of the investee.

The Group adopts the acquisition method for changes in ownership interests of investment in
associates. Goodwill is measured at the amount of fair value transferred out subtracted by the net
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed (normally measured at fair
value) on the acquisition-date. If the balance after subtraction is negative, the Group shall first
reassess if all the assets acquired and the liabilities are identified correctly, then the Group can
recognizes gain from bargain purchase in profit or loss.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint venture or an investment in a joint
venture becomes an investment in an associate, the Group shall continue to apply the equity method
without remeasuring the retained interest.

Joint arrangements

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement
have rights to the net assets of the arrangement. A joint venture recognizes its interest in a joint
venture as an investment and shall account for that investment using the equity method in
accordance with IAS 28,

The Group determines the type of joint arrangement in which it is involved by considering the
structure and form of the arrangement, the separate legal vehicle, the terms agreed by the parties in
the contractual arrangement and other facts and circumstances. Previously the Group determines the
type of joint arrangement by considering only the structure and form of the arrangement. The Group
has re-determined the joint arrangement which it is involved and has reclassified the "jointly
controlled entity" to "joint venture." After the reclassification, the Group continues to adopt the
accounting treatment by the equity method. Therefore, there is no impact on the recognized assets,
liabilities, and comprehensive income of the subsidiary.

Property, plant and equipment
(i) Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributed to the
acquisition of the asset. The cost of a self-constructed asset comprises material, labor, any cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the initial estimate of the costs of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, and any
borrowing cost that is eligible for capitalization. Cost also includes transfers from equity of
any gain or loss on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency purchases of property,
plant and equipment. The cost of the software is capitalized as part of the property, plant and
equipment if the purchase of the software is necessary for the property, plant and equipment to
be capable of operating.
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Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation
to the total cost of the item shall be depreciated separately, unless the useful life and the
depreciation method of a significant part of an item of property, plant and equipment are the
same as the useful life and depreciation method of another significant part of that same item.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment
shall be determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the
carrying amount of the item, and it shall be recognized as other gains and losses.

Reclassification to investment properties

Property is reclassified to investment property at its carrying amount when the use of the
property changes from owner-occupied to nvestment property.

Subsequent cost

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group. The carrying amount of those
parts that are replaced is derecognized. Ongoing repairs and maintenance are expensed as
incurred.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of an asset is determined after deducting its residual amount from its
original cost and is depreciated using the straight-line method over its useful life. Assets are
evaluated based on their individually significant components, and if the useful life of a
component varies from that of others, then this component should be separately depreciated.
The depreciation charge for each period shall be recognized in profit or Joss.

The depreciable amount of a leased asset is allocated to each accounting period during the
period of expected use on a systematic basis consistent with the depreciation policy the lessee
adopts for depreciable assets that are owned. If there is reasonably certainty that the lessee will
obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the period of expected use is the useful life of
the asset; otherwise, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the lease termn and its useful
life.

Land has an unlimited useful life and therefore is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives, for the current and comparative years, of significant items of
property, plant and equipment are as follows:

1) Land improvements 8~30 years
2) Buildings 3~60 years
3) Machinery 3~40 years
4)  Furniture and fixtures equipment 3~8 years
5)  Leased assets 3~8 years
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Depreciation methods, useful lives, and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date. If
expectations differ from the previous estimates, the changes are accounted for as a change in
an accounting estimate.

() Investment property

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for
both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, or to use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes. Investment property is measured at cost on initial
recognition and subsequently measured under the cost model, and the depreciation expense is
calculated using the depreciable amount. The depreciation method, the useful life, and the residual
amount are the same as those adopted for property, plant and equipment. Cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the investment property and any other cost and
capitalized borrowing costs that can be directly attributed.

When the use of an investment property changes such that it is reclassified as property, plant and
equipment, its carrying amount at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for subsequent
accounting,

{(m) Leases
(i) Lessor

Lease income from an operating lease is recognized in income on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

(ii) Lessee

Leases in which the Group assumes substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of
leased assets are classified as finance leases. On initial recognition, the lease asset is measured
at an amount equai to the lower of its fair value or the present of the minimum lease payments,
Subsequent minimum lease payments are attributable to finance cost and the reduction of the
outstanding liabilities, and the finance cost is allocated to each period during the lease term
using a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. The
acquisition of property, plant and equipment under a finance lease is accounted for in
accordance with the accounting policy applicable to the asset.

Other leases are operating leases and are not recognized in the Group's statement of financial
position. Payments made under an operating lease are recognized in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the term of the lease.

{(n) Intangible assets
(i) Goodwill

Goodwill arises from business combinations in which the acquisition method is adopted, and is
recorded at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

(Continued)
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Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are measured at cost less accumulated
amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure
on internally generated goodwill and brands, is recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Amortization

The depreciable amount is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its
residual value.

Amortization is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of intangible assets, other than goodwill and intangible assets with an indefinite useful
life, from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful lives for the current and
comparative periods are as follows:

1} Computer software 3 years
2)  Industrial technology and know-how 10~20 years
3) Patent 20 years
4)  Non-compete agreement 3 years
5)  Customer relationship 18 years
6) Trademark and goodwill Uncertain useful lives

The residual value, amortization period, and amortization method for an intangible asset with a
finite useful life shall be reviewed at least annually at each reporting date. Any change shail be
accounted for as changes in accounting estimates.

Impairment —non-financial assets

With regard to non-financial assets (other than inventories and deferred tax assets), the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that an impairment loss
has occurred, and estimates the recoverable amount for assets with an indication of impairment. If it
is not possible to determine the recoverable amount for the individual asset, then the Group will have
to determine the recoverable amount for the asset's cash-generating unit.

The recoverable amount for an individval asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair
value less costs to sell or its value in use. If, and only if, the recoverable amount of an asset is less

than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset shall be reduced to its recoverable amount.

That reduction is an impairment loss. An impairment loss shall be recognized immediately in profit
or loss.

(Continued)
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The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognized in prior periods for an asset other than goodwill may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the entity shall estimate the recoverable amount of
that asset. Impairment loss is reversed if, and only if, there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the asset's recoverable amount, increasing the individual asset's or cash-generating unit's
carrying amount 1o its estimated recoverable amount. The reversal of an impairment ioss of an
individual asset or cash-generating unit cannot exceed the carrying amount of the individual asset or
cash-generating unit, less any depreciation or amortization, had it not recognized an impairment loss.

Notwithstanding whether indicators exist, recoverability of goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives or those not yet in use is required to be tested at least annually. Impairment
loss is recognized if the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination shall, from the
acquisition date, be allocated to each of the acquirer's cash-generating units, or groups of cash-
generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination. If the carrying
amount of the cash-generating units exceeds the recoverable amount of the units, the entity shall
recognize the impairment loss, and the impairment loss shall be allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of cach asset in the unit. Reversal of an impairment loss for goodwill is prohibited.

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits wiil
be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future
cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the
Group from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the
contract. The provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of
terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision
is established, the Group recognizes any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.

(Continued)
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Revenue from contracts with customers (applicable commencing January 1, 2018)

Revenue is measured based on the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in
exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The Group recognizes revenue when
it satisfies a performance obligation by transferring control of a good or a service to a
customer. The accounting policies for the Group’s main types of revenue are explained below.

1)

2)

3)

Sale of goods

The Group is mainly engaged in the manufacture and sale of various types of synthetic
rubber. The Group recognizes revenue when control of the products has been transferred,
being when the products are delivered to the customer, the ownership of the significant
risks and rewards of the products have been transferred to the customer, and the Group is
no longer engaged with the management of the products. Delivery occurs when the
products have been shipped to the specific location, the risks of obsolescence and loss
have been transferred to the customer, and either the customer has accepted the products
in accordance with the sales contract and the acceptance provisions have lapsed, or the
Group has objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied.

A receivable is recognized when the goods are delivered as this is the point in time that
the Group has a right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional.

Management services

The Group is engaged in providing management services. Revenue from providing
services is recognized in the accounting period in which the services are rendered. For
fixed-price contracts, revenue is recognized based on the actual service provided at the
end of the reporting period as a proportion of the total services to be provided. The
proportion of services provided is determined based on surveys of work performed.

Financing components

The Group does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer
of the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds
one year. As a consequence, the Group does not adjust any of the transaction prices for
the time value of money.
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(ii) Revenue (applicable before January 1, 2018)

1)

2)

3)

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods in the course of ordinary activities is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, trade discounts, and
volume rebates. Revenue is recognized when persuasive evidence exists, usually in the
form of an executed sales agreement, that the significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred to the customer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the
associated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there is no
continuing management involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably. If it is probable that discounts will be granted and the amount can be
measured reliably, then the discount is recognized as a reduction of revenue as the sales
are recognized.

The timing of the transfers of risks and rewards varies depending on the individual terms
of the sales agreement. For export transactions, transfer occurs upon loading the goods
onto the relevant carrier at the port; however, for sales in the domestic market, transfer
usually occurs when the product is received at the customer's warchouse.

Rendering of services

The Group is engaged in providing management services, Revenue from services
rendered is recognized in profit or loss in proportion to the stage of completion of the
transaction at the reporting date. The stage of completion is assessed based on surveys of
work performed.

Rental income

The rental income arising from investment property is recognized in profit or loss on a
straight-line basis during the lease term.

() Employee benefits

@

(i)

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognized as an

‘employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which services are rendered by

employees.

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution
plan. The Group’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans is calculated
separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned
in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is- discounted to
determine its present value.
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The fair value of any plan assets is deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date
{market vields of high-quality corporate bonds or government bonds) on bonds that have
maturity dates approximating the terms of the Group’s obligations and that are denominated in
the same currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid.

The calculation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit
method. When the calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the recognized asset is limited
to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the
plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. In order to calculate the present value of
economic benefits, consideration is given to any minimum funding requirements that apply to
any plan in the Group. An economic benefit is available to the Group if it is realizable during
the life of the plan, or on settlement of the plan liabilities.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit relating to past
service by employees is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset), which comprise (1} actuarial gains
and losses, (2) the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and (3) the effect of the asset
ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognized immediately in other comprehensive
income. The Group can reclassify the amounts recognized in other comprehensive income to
retained earnings.

(iii) Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are
expensed as the related service is provided.
A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or
profit-sharing plans if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

Income tax

Income tax expenses include both current taxes and deferred taxes. Except for expenses related to
business combinations or recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income, all current
and deferred taxes shall be recognized in profit or loss.

Current taxes comprise the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the
year and any adjustment to tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. It is measured
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
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Deferred taxes arise due to temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their respective tax bases. Deferred taxes shall not be
recognized for the exceptions below:

(i) Assets and liabilities that are initially recognized but are not related to the business
combination and have no effect on net income or taxable gains (losses) during the transaction.

(i) Temporary differences arising from equity investments in subsidiaries or joint ventures where
there is a high probability that such temporary differences will not reverse.

(iii) Initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities shall be measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities may be offset against each other if the following criteria are met:
(1)  The entity has the legal right to settle tax assets and liabilities on a net basis; and
(if) The taxing of deferred tax assets and liabilities fulfills one of the scenarios below:

1) levied by the same taxing authority; or

2)  levied by different taxing authorities, but where each such authority intends to settle tax
assets and liabilities (where such amounts are significant) on a net basis every year of the
period of expected asset realization or debt liquidation, or where the timing of asset
realization and debt liquidation is matched.

A deferred tax asset should be recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits, and deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which they can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets shall also be reviewed at each reporting
date, and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realized.

Earnings per share

Earnings per share (EPS) of commeon stock are calculated by dividing net income (or loss) for the
reporting period attributable to common stockholders by the weighted-average number of common
shares outstanding during that period. The weighted-average number of common shares outstanding
is adjusted retroactively for the increase in common shares outstanding from stock issuance arising
from the capitalization of retained earnings, or additional paid-in capital.

Employee bonuses in the form of stock of the Company are potential stock. If the potential stock
does not have a dilutive effect, only the basic earnings per share are disclosed; otherwise, diluted
earnings per share are disclosed in addition to the basic earnings per share. When computing diluted
earnings per share with regard to employee bonuses in the form of stock, the closing price at the
reporting date is used as the basis of computation of the number of shares to be issued. When
computing diluted earnings per share prior to the following Board of Directors, the effect of dilution
from these potential shares is taken into consideration,

(Continued)
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(u) Operating segments

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it
may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating to transactions with
other components of the Group). Operating results of the operating segment are regularly reviewed
by the Group's chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to
the segment and to assess its performance. Each operating segment consists of standalone financial
information.

Critical Accounting Judgments and Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with the Regulations and the [FRSs
endorsed by the FSC requires management to make judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the
application of the accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilitics, income, and expenses.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The Management will continually review the estimates and basic assumptions. Changes in accounting
estimates will be recognized in the period of change and the future period of their impact.

There are no critical judgments in applying the accounting policies that have significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a
material adjustment within the next financial year is as follows:

Inventory measurement

Since inventory is measured by the lower of cost and net realizable value, the Group evaluated the
inventory based on the selling price of the product line and price fluctuation of raw material, and written
down the book value to net realizable value. Please refer to note 6(g) for inventory measurement.

Description of Significant Accounts

(a) Cash and cash equivalents

December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
Cash on hand $ 433 435
Checking and savings deposits 1,593,472 1,037,168
Time deposits 2,933,847 2,522,837
Cash and cash equivalents per statements of cash flow 8 4,527,752 3,560,440

The disclosure of interest rate risk and sensitivity analysis for the Group's financial assets and
liabilities is referred to note 6(aa).

{Continued)
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Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

December 31,
2018
Mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss:
Derivative instruments not used for hedging
Forward contracts 3 679

December 31, December 31,
2018 2017

Financial liabilities held for trading:
Derivative instruments not used for hedging
Forward contracts/Swap contracts s 2,066 226

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to manage the exposures due to fluctuations of
foreign exchange risk from its operating activities. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group
reported the following derivatives financial instruments as financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss without the application of hedge accounting.

Forward contracts / Swap contracts:

December 31, 2018
Contract
amount
(thousand) Currency Maturity dates
Swap contracts $ 14,960 USD/EUR  2019.1.4~2019.1.29
December 31, 2017
Contract
amount
(thousand) Currency Expired date
Forward Exchange Agreement $ 650 EUR/TWD 2018.1.18~2018.3.21
Forward Exchange Agreement 200 EUR/USD 2018.2.13

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income —non-current

December 31,
2018
Equity investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income:
Listed stocks (domestic) $ 305,631
Unlisted stocks (domestic and overseas) 994.175
Total $ 1,299,806

(Continued)
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(i}  Equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive income

The Group held equity instrument investment for long-term strategic purposes, not held for
trading purposes, which have been designated as measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income. These investments were classified as available-for-sale financial assets
—non-current on December 31, 2017.

In January 2018, the Group surrendered all of is shares in Pulse Metric, Inc. due to the investee
had no substantial operation. The shares disposed had a no fair value; therefore the Group
realized a loss of $29,848 thousand, recognized in other comprehensive income. The loss had
been transferred to retained earnings.

(i) For dividend income, please refer to note 6(y).
(iii) For credit risk and market risk, please refer to note 6(aa).
(iv) The Group did not hold any collateral for the collectible amounts.

(v) The significant financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income denominated
in foreign currency were as follows:

Foreign

currency

amaount Exchange rate TWD
December 31, 2018
THB h 367,531 0.9532 350,331

(d) Available-for-sale financial assets —non-current

December 31,
2017
Listed stocks (domestic) $ 235,024
Unlisted stocks (domestic and overseas) 885.097
Total $ 1,120,121

Please refer to note 6(y) for gains on disposal of investments and dividend income.

If the market price of the available-for-sale financial assets fluctuates (assuming that all other
variables remain the same), the impact on other comprehensive income will be as follows:

2017

Other
comprehensive
income (after
Fluctuation in market price at reporting date tax) Net income
Increase 10% $ 112,012 -

Decrease 10% $ (112,012) -

(Continued)
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The significant available-for-sale financial assets denominated in foreign currency were as follows:

Foreign

currency Exchange

amount rate TWD
December 31, 2017
THB $ 343,722 0.9176 315,399

As of December 31, 2017, the Group did not pledge any collateral on available-for-sale financial
instruments, For credit risk and market risk, please refer to note 6{aa).

Notes and accounts receivable (including related parties)

December 31, December 31,

2018 2017
Notes receivable $ 558,944 909,467
Accounts receivable 2,884,202 2,907,867
Less: loss allowance 10,309 279
3 3,432,837 3,817,055

The Group applies the simplified approach to provide for its expected credit losses, i.e. the use of
lifetime expected credit loss provision for all receivables on December 31, 2018. To measure the
expected credit losses, trade receivables have been grouped based on shared credit risk
characteristics and the days past due, as well as incorporated forward-looking information. The
expected credit losses as of December 31, 2018 was determined as follows:

Weighted-
average
Gross carrying  expected credit Loss allowance
amount loss rate provision

Current $ 3,364,574  0.04%~0.33% 3,417
1 to 30 days past due 60,182 0.45%~16.31% 1,996
31 to 90 days past due 17,659  5.98%~65.24% 4,165
More than 90 days past 731 100% 731
A 3,443,146 10,309

As of December 31, 2017, the Group applies the incurred loss model to consider the loss allowance
provision and the aging analysis of notes and trade receivable, which were past due but not impaired,
was as follows:

December 31,
2017
I to 30 days past due $ 99,033

(Continued)
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The movement in the allowance for notes and accounts receivable was as follows:
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2017
Individually Collectively
assessed assessed
2018 impairment impairment
Balance at January 1, 2018 and 2017 per  $ 279 282 -
IAS 39
Adjustment on initial application of -
IFRS 9
Balance at January 1, 2018 per IFRS 9 279
Impairment loss recognized 10,214 - -
Impairment loss reversed 279 - -
Foreign exchange gains (losses) 95 (3) -
Baiance at December 31, 2018 and 2017  $ 10,309 279 -

The Group did not hold any collateral for the collectible amounts. For other credit risk information,

please refers to note 6{(aa).

The carrying amounts of notes and accounts receivable with short maturity are not discounted under

the assumption that the carrying amount approximates the fair value.

Other receivables (including related parties)

December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
Other receivables —related parties $ 42,427 55,120
Other 48.968 20,968
$ 91,395 76,088

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group had no other recetvables that were past due.
Therefore, no provisions for doubtful debt were required after the management’s assessment. For

other credit risk information, please refers to note 6{aa).
Inventories

The components of the Group's inventories were as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
Raw materials $ 1,713,308 1,905,394
Supplies 102,599 98,738
Work in progress 370,562 335,606
Finished goods 3,576,007 3,114,627
Merchandise 686,887 586.315
Total 3 6,449,363 6,040,680
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As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group did not pledge any collateral on inventories.

Except for operating costs arising from the ordinary sale of inventories, other gains and losses
directly recorded under operating cost were as follows:

2018 2017
Loss on decline in market value of inventory $ 35,089 32,478
Income from sale of scrap : (58,932) (66,012)
Loss on physical count 446 2,982
Unallocated -production overhead 62,666 99,954
Total A 39,269 69,402

Investments accounted for under equity method

The details of the investments accounted for under the equity method at the reporting date were as
follows:

December 31, December 31,

2018 2017
Associates $ 628,467 805,561
Joint ventures 438,911 318,383
$ 1.067.378 1,123,944

(i) Associates

For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group recognized its share of gain from
the associates of $104,521 thousand and $120,983 thousand, respectively.

The details of the significant associates are as follows:

The main Proportion of equity and

Name of Existing relationship  operating place voting right
/ register December December

associates with the Group country 31,2018 31, 2017
Indian Synthetic Rubber Strategic alliance of India 50.00 % 34.04 %
Private Limited production and sales of (Note 1)

synthetic rubber products

ARLANXEO-TSRC Strategic alliance of China 50.00 % 50.00 %
{Nantong) Chemicals production and sales of
Industries Co., Ltd. NBR

Note 1: Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited has been reclassified from associate to joint venture
firom April 2018.
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A summary of the financial information of the significant associate were as follows:

1y

Summary of financial information of Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited

On April 10, 2018, the Group acquired 15.96% ownership of Indian Synthetic Rubber
Private Limited from other shareholders, and the Group recognized the gain from bargain
purchase amounting to $11,820 thousand. After the acquisition transaction, the Group
owns 50% of Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited, which has been reclassified from
associate to joint venture, but still listed as investments accounted for under equity

method.
December 31,
2017
Current assets $ 2,523,989
Non-current assets 3,779,641
Current liabilities (3,788,115)
Non-current liabilities (1.958.847)
Equity h) 556,668
Equity attributable to the Group $ 189,490
For the three
months ended
March 31, 2018 2017
Revenue S 1,324,113 5,624,915
Net income of continued operations $ 36,141 263,190
Other comprehensive income (loss) - 102,557
Total comprehensive income (loss) $ 36,141 365,747
Total comprehensive income attributable to the  § 12,303 124,500

Group

Note 2: For information on revenue and profit or loss for the December 31, 2018, please

refer to the description of joint ventures.

For the three
months ended
March 31, 2018 2017
Beginning equity of the associate attributable to  § 205,093 76,678
the Group
Current total comprehensive income of the 12,303 124,500
associate attributable to the Group
Other (4,109) 3,915
Associate reclassified to joint venture (213.287) -
Ending balance of the equity of the associate $ - 205,093

attributable to the Group

{Continued)
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Summary of financial information of ARLANXEQO-TSRC (Nantong)

December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
Current assets $ 716,347 524,169
Non-current assets 822,219 942,114
Current liabilities (1,094,043) (1,082,863)
Non-current liabilities (13.709) (22.024)
Equity S 430,814 361,396
Equity attributable to the Group $ 215,407 180,698
2018 2017
Revenue $ 2,062,759 1,446,906
Net income of continued operations 79,204 4,943
Other comprehensive income (loss) - -
Total comprehensive income (loss) $ 79,204 4,943
Total comprehensive income attributabletothe  $ 39.602 2471
Group
2018 2017
Beginning equity of the associate attributable to  § 181,347 180,559
the Group
Current total comprehensive income of the 39,602 2,471
associate attributable to the Group
Other (1.114) (1,683)
Ending balance of the equity of the associate $ 219.835 181,347
attributable to the Group

Summary of respectively not significant associates recognized under equity method were
as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
Balance of not significant associate’s equity h) 408,632 419,121
2018 2017
Attributable to the Group:
Income from continued operation $ 52,616 28,922
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income ) 52,616 28,922

(Continued)



TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(i) Joint ventures

1)

2

43

Summary of financial information of Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited

Current assets

Non-current assets

Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Equity

Equity attributable 1o the Group

Revenue

Net income of continued operations
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Total comprehensive income (loss)

Total comprehensive income attributable to the
Group

Beginning equity of the joint venture
attributable to the Group

Joint venture reclassified from associate

Current total comprehensive income of the joint
venture attributable to the Group

Other

Ending balance of the equity of the joint venture
attributable to the Group

December 31,
2018

$

2,663,769
3,484,344
(2,424,997)
(2.910.295)

$ 812,821

$

406,411

For the nine
months ended

December 31,
2018
$ 4,126,045
$ 413,944
(157.496)
$ 256.448
h) 109,926

For the nine
months ended
December 31,

2018
hy -
213,287
109,926
39.928
h) 363,141

Summary of respectively not significant joint ventures recognized under the equity

method were as follows:

Balance of not significant joint venture's equity

December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
$ 75,770 318,383
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2018 2017
Attributable to the Group:
Income (loss) from continued operation $ 4,525 (280,949)
Other comprehensive income (loss) - -
Total comprehensive income (loss) - $ 4,525 {280,949)

The liquidation of Taiwan Advance Material Corp. in December 2018 was approved by
its Board of Directors and the Ministry of Economic Affairs in October 2017, wherein
the remaining amount of $245,391 thousands had been received by the Group.

(i) Collateral

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group did not pledge any collateral on investments

accounted for under the equity method.

Lose control of subsidiaries

The Group lost the control of Nantong Qix Storage Co., Ltd (Nantong Qix) in June, 2017, due to
amendment of the Corporate Charter. Nantong Qix is not included in the consolidated financial

statements, but listed as investments accounted for under equity method.

The carrying amount of assets and liabilities of Nantong Qix on June 30, 2017 were as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 81,959
Accounts receivables 1,060
Other receivables 349
Other current assets 357
Property, plant and equipment 35,944
Other non-current assets 23,848
Accounts payables (421)
Other payables (8.954)
Carrying amount of net assets S 134.642

(Continued)
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Property, plant and equipment

The cost, depreciation, and impairment of the property, plant and equipment of the Group were as
follows:

Furniture and
fixtures and
Land other Construction
Land improvements Buildings Machinery equipment Leased assets in progress Total
Cost:
Bafance at January 1, 2018 $ 614,101 106,131 4,048,091 19,944,375 217,074 94,596 566,082 25,590,450
Additions - - - 4,791 254 - 1,209,361 1,214,406
Disposals - - (1,035) (114,120) (1,389) - - (117,645)
Reclassification - 199 11,310 $12,270 13,227 - {560,479) (23,473)
Effect of changes in exchiange rates - 669 (60.202) {64.588) (393) - (4.105) {128.619)
Balance at December 31, 2018 5 614,101 106,999 3,998,164 20,282,127 228,273 94,596 1210859 26,535,119
Balance ot January 1, 2017 $ 614,101 106,510 4,062,799 20,289,079 192,502 94,596 357,046 25,716,723
Additions - - - 2,778 343 - 692,022 695,143
Disposals - - (1,775) (151,425) (843) - - (154,043}
Reclassification - 1,460 18,546 167,924 29,606 - (475,082) (257,546)
Effect of changes in exchange rates - (1.839) (31,479 (363.981) {4.624) - (7.904) (409,827}
Balance at December 31,2017 s 614,101 106,131 4,048,081 19,944,375 217,074 94,506 566,082 25,500,450
Depreciaticn and impairment loss:
Balance at January 1, 2018 $ - §5,133 2,134,269 14,652,082 160,257 - - 17,031,741
Depreciation - 2,446 131,216 714,007 12,090 - - 859,849
Disposal - - (1,035) (90,361) {1,698) . - (93,004)
Effect of changes in exchange rates - 658 (27,768) {5.108) (8) - - (32,226)
Balance at December 31, 2018 s - 88,237 2.236,682 15,270,710 170,641 - - 17,766,270
Balance at January 1, 2017 s - 24,347 2,036,837 14,493,478 154,503 B B 16,769,465
Depreciation - 2,587 129,271 710,898 11,289 - - 854,045
Disposal . - (1,619) (140,606) (739) - B (142,954)
Reclassification - - (16,813) 127,834) (989) - - (145,636)
Effect of changes in exchange rates - (1.801) {13407 {283.854) (4.10%) - - (303.169)
Balance nt December 31, 2017 s - 85,133 2,134,269 14,652,082 160257 - - 17,031,741
Carmrying value:
Decembes 31, 2018 5 514,101 18.762 1.761.482 5.011.417 57.632 94.596 1,210,859 3.768.849
January 1, 2017 s 614,101 22163 7025962 5,795,601 37,789 94550 357,046 8947,258
December 31,2017 $ 614,101 20,998 1,913,822 5,292,293 56,817 94,596 566,082 8,558,709

The Group performed the asset impairiment test by estimating the future cash flows. Impairment loss
was recognized thereon as the estimated amount of future cash flows was less than the carrying
value.

Please refer to note & for the information of the property, plant and equipment.

Investment property
Land Buildings Total
Cost:
Balance as at January 1, 2018 3 1,073,579 741,889 1,815,468
Additions - - -
Balance as at December 31, 20138 h 1,073,579 741,889 1,815,468
Balance as at Januvary 1, 2017 b 1,073,579 741,889 1,815,468
Additions - - -
Balance as at December 31, 2017 $ 1,073,579 741,889 1.815,468
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Land Buildings Total

Depreciation:

Balance as at January 1, 2018 $ - 204,418 204,418

Depreciation - 14,726 14.726

Balance as at December 31, 2018 8 - 219,144 219,144

Balance as at January 1, 2017 $ - 189,693 189,693

Depreciation - 14,725 14,725

Balance as at December 31, 2017 8 - 204.418 204.418
Carrying value:

Balance as at December 31, 2018 b 1.073.579 522.745 1,596,324

Balance as at December 31, 2017 s 1,073,579 537471 1,611,050

Balance as at January 1, 2017 h 1.073.579 552.196 1,625,775
Fair value:

Balance as at December 31, 2018 h) 3.334,675

Balance as at December 31, 2017 $ 3.334,675

Balance as at January 1, 2017 $ 3,148,146

Investment property comprises a number of commercial properties that are leased to third parties.
Each of the leases contains an initial non-cancellable peried of 1~5 years. Subsequent renewals are
negotiable with the lessee, and no contingent rents are charged. Please refer to note 6(x) for further
information.

The fair value of investment property (as disclosed in the financial statements) is based on a
valuation by an independent appraiser. The range of yields applied to the net annual rentals to
determine the fair value of the property were as follows:

Region 2018 2017
Da'an Dist., Taipei City 2.10% 2.10%

The Group has rented out a parcel of land, but has decided not to treat this property as investment
property because it is.out not the Group's intention to hold it for capital appreciation or rental
income. Accordingly, the property is still recorded under property, plant and equipment.

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group did not pledge any collateral on investment
properties. '
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(1) Intangible assets

The cost and amortization of the intangible assets of the Group were as follows:
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Industrial
technology Non-
and know- Computer Patent and Customer compete
how software Goodwill trademark  relationship _aprecment Total
Costs:
Balance at Jamuary 1, 2018 § 1,003,145 236,986 205021 587,467 1,071,543 8,954 3,113,116
Reclassification - 9,260 - - - - 9,260
Effect of changes in exchange rates 17,893 (1,703) 6,079 17,418 31,772 266 71,725
Balance at December 31, 2018 S 1,021,038 244,543 211,100 604,885 1,103,315 9,220 3,194,101
Balance at Janvary 1, 2017 $ 1,039,513 201,489 221,719 635,313 1,158,816 9,683 3,266,533
Reclassification 32,157 37,971 - - - - 70,128
Disposals - {1,798) - - - - {1,798)
Effect of changes in exchange rates (68.525) (676) (16,698) (47,846) (87.273) (129) (221,747)
Balance at December 31, 2017 $ 1,003,145 236,986 205,021 587,467 1,071,543 8.954 3,113,116
Amortization;
Balance at January 1, 2018 S 406,994 201,328 - 151,661 401,829 8,954 1,170,766
Amertization 48,724 20,126 - 23,664 60,126 - 152,540
Effect of changes in exchange rates 2.519 (1.712) - 4.957 13.064 266 19.094
Balance at December 31, 2018 458,237 219,742 - 180,282 475,019 9,220 1,341,500
Balance at January 1, 2017 381,187 186,874 - 138,675 370,177 9,683 1,086,596
Amortization 47,275 17,096 - 23,902 60,731 - 149,004
Reclassification - (184) - - - - (184)
Disposals - (1,798) - B - - (1,798)
Effect of changes in exchange rates (21.468) (660) - (10.816) (29.079) (729) (62.852)
Balance at Decamber 31, 2017 5 406,994 201,328 - 151.661 401,829 8,954 1,170,766
Carrying value:
December 31, 2018 S 562,801 24,801 211,100 424.603 628,296 - 1,851,601
December 31, 2017 596,151 35,658 205,021 435,806 669,714 - 1,942,350
Janvary 1, 2017 658,316 14,615 221,719 496,638 788.639 - 2,179,937
(i) In 2018 and 2017, the amortization of intangible assets were as follows:
2018 2017
Operating costs S 6,422 6,793
Operating expenses $ 146,218 142,211

(ii) Impairment Loss

In accordance with 1AS 36 “impairment of assets,” the Group assesses the impairment loss of
intangible assets, goodwill and trademark, at the end of each reporting period. The recoverable
amount of the cash generating unit is the expected discount present value of future cash
inflows. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, based on the resuit of the assessment of the
Group, the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit was higher than the book value.
Therefore, there was no impairment loss.

1)  operating results, and the financial budget.

(Continued)



48

TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2)  Forecast of operating revenue, operating cost, and operating expenses are based on the
future operational plan, with consideration on the changes and competition in the market
industry.

3) For the years 2018 and 2017, the discount rates for the present value of recoverable
amounts were 8% and 9%, respectively.

(iii) The Group did not pledge any collateral on intangible assets.

" (m) Prepaid rent

Land lease
prepayment
Cost:
January 1, 2018 $ 490,235
Additions 75,153
Effects of changes in exchange rates (11.199)
December 31, 2018 $ 554,189
January 1, 2017 S 526,479
Reclassification (31,046)
Effects of changes in exchange rates (5.198)
December 31, 2017 b 490,235
Amortization:
January 1, 2018 $ 113,288
Amortization 9,768
Effects of changes in exchange rates (2.754)
December 31, 2018 3 120,302
January 1, 2017 $ 112,377
Amortization 0,960
Reclassification (8,072)
Effects of changes in exchange rates 977)
December 31, 2017 S 113,288
Carrying value:
December 31, 2018 S 433,887
December 31, 2017 $ 376,947
January 1, 2017 ) 414,102
December 31, 2018 -
Current 3 11,454
Non-current 422.433
$ 433,887
December 31, 2017
Current $ 9,805
Non-current 367,142
$ 376,947
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As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group's prepaid rent was not provided as pledged assets for
long-term borrowings and credit lines.

Short-term and long-term borrowings

The details of the Group's short-term and long-term borrowings were as follows:

(@

(ii)

Short-term borrowings

December 31, 2018
Range of interest Year of
rates (%) maturity Amount
Unsecured loans 0.55~5.66 2019 $_ 4,147,772

December 31, 2017
Range of interest Year of
rates (%) maturity Amount
Unsecured loans 0.40~4.79 2018 $_6.365.254

The abovementioned short-term borrowings were to mature within one year.

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the unused credit facilities (including credit lines for
short-term commercial paper payable) amounted to $15,664,492 thousand and $13,586,947
thousand, respectively.

Short-term commercial paper payable

December 31, 2017
Range of
Guarantee or interest rates
acceptance institution (%) Amount
Commercial paper payable International Bills 0.87 $ 350,000
Finance Corporation
Less: discount 25
Total $ 349,975
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(iii) Long-term borrowings

1)  Long-term bank borrowings

December 31, 2018
Range of interest Year of
Currency rates (%) maturity Amount
Secured loans usD 4.25~4.38 2020~2023 § 768,325
Unsecured loans NTD 1.05~1.44 2019~2023 3,800,000
Total $_ 4.568,325
Current $ 850,000
Non-current 3,718,325
Total $_ 4,568,325
December 31, 2017
Range of interest Year of
Currency rates (%) maturity Amount
Unsecured loans NTD 1.44 2018~2019 $_ 1.600.000
Current $ 800,000
Non-current 800,000
Total $_ 1,600,000

2)  Long-term commercial paper payable (recorded as other long-term borrowings)

December 31, 2018
Range of
Guarantee or interest rates
acceptance institution (%) Amount
Commercial paper payable CTBC Bank 1.2457 $ 500,600
Less: discount 307
Total h) 499,693

The Group disclosed the related risk exposure to the financial instruments in note 6(aa).

(iv) Collateral of loans

The Group pledged certain assets for the loans. Please refer to note 8 for additional

information.

(Continued)
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Special agreements of loan contracts

The Group entered into syndicated loan contracts with Taipei Fubon Bank and seven other
banks:

1
2)
3)

4)
)

6)

7)

Borrower: TSRC (USA) Investment Corporation.
Amount: USD80,0060,000.

Duration: Originally 5 years {starting from March 31, 2011). According to the contracts,
TSRC (USA) Investment Corporation could extend the duration for two more years when
the loan mature in March 2016.

Interest rate: 3-month or 6-month LIBOR plus 1.30%.

Repayment term: Principal that borrower is repaid semi-annually in 8 installments
starting 18 months after the date of initial utilization of the loan. Principal amount of the
loan that borrower is repaid semi-annually in 7 installments starting 24 months from the
date of initial utilization of the loan. Each of the first 6 installments is 10% of the
principal, and the final installment is 40% of the principal. Starting from March 2016,
borrower will repay the outstanding amount USD32,000 thousand semi-annually in 5
installments.

Guarantee: The Company provided a guarantee for TSRC (USA) Investment
Corporation.

Others: During the period of borrowing, the Group should comply with the covenants. As
of December 31, 2017, the Group was in compliance with the covenants described above.
The loans was repaid in 2017.

Finance lease liabilities

The Group has entered into a lease contract for leasing a parcel of land from the Industrial
Development Bureau of the Ministry of Economic Affairs for the period from June 29, 2004,
to June 28, 2024. During the term of the lease, the Group has an option to purchase the rented
land from the Industrial Development Bureau of the Ministry of Economic Affairs through a
formal application. Once the application is approved, the rental and deposit paid during the
lease period can be offset against the purchase price. The Group intends to purchase the rented
land after the contract expires. The finance lease liabilities payable were as follows:

Future Present value of
minimum lease minimum lease
payments Interest payments

December 31, 2018
Less than one year $ 7,064 77 6,987
Between one and five years 28,256 1,054 27,202
More than five years 3.532 1.883 1.649
3 38,852 3,014 35,838
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December 31, 2017

Less than one year
Between one and five years
More than five years

Balance at January 1, 2018
Increase in provisions

Provisions recognized

Reversal of unused provisions
Effect of changes in exchange rates
Balance at December 31, 2018
Balance at January 1, 2017
Increase in provisions

Provisions recognized

Reversal of unused provisions
Effect of changes in exchange rates
Balance at December 31, 2017

52

Future Present value of
minimum lease minimum lease
payments Interest payments
$ 7,064 77 6,987

28,256 1,054 27,202
19,595 2,362 8.233
b 45,915 3,493 42.422
Provision for
Onerous defective
Contracts products Total
$ - 28,324 28,324
- 33,103 33,103
- {1,466) (1,466)
- (32,563) (32,563)
- (270) (270)
b - 27,128 27,128
33,599 - 33,599
$ - 58,828 58,828
(32,789) - (32,789)
- (30,674) (30,674)
(810) 170 (640)
$ = 28.324 28,324

In order to meet its obligation in the sales contracts, the Group expected the benefit to be lower than
the expected cost. The Group accrued its provision according to the contracts, and recorded it under

other income and expenses.

The Group may have losses caused by the defeats of new products that are not yet mass produced
and by the return and compensation occurred after products were delivered to customers. The Group
had estimated the provisions based on historical experience and recognized the amount under

operating cost.
Operating leases

(i) Lessee

Non-cancellable rental payables of operating leases were as follows:

Less than five years
More than five years

December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
$ 247,585 173,442
126,856 132,564
$ 374,441 306,006
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The Group leases offices and factory facilities under operating leases. The leases typically run
for a period of 1 to 20 years, with an option to renew the lease. The lease payment will be
adjusted to reflect market price when renewing the contract.

For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, lease expenses were $103,860 thousand and
$99,299 thousand, respectively.

Lessor

The Group leases out its investment property under operating leases; please refer to note 6(k).
The future minimum lease payment receivables under non-cancellable leases were as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
Less than five years 3 68.626 123.408

(q) Employee benefits

(@

Defined benefit plans

The following table shows a reconciliation between the present value of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets:

December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
The present value of the defined benefit obligations $ 607,256 598,028
Fair value of plan assets (467.801) (423.675)
The net defined benefit liability $ 139,455 174,353

The Group established the pension fund account for the defined benefit plan in Bank of
Taiwan. The plan, under the Labor Standards Law, provides benefits based on an employee's
length of service and average monthly salary for the six-month period prior to retirement.

1)  Composition of plan assets

The Group allocates pension funds in accordance with the Regulations for Revenues,
Expenditures, Safeguard and Utilization of the Labor Retirement Fund, and such funds
are managed by the Bureau of Labor Funds, Ministry of Labors. Minimum annual
distributions of the funds by the Bureau shall be no less than the earnings attainable from
the two-year time deposits with the interest rates offered by local banks.

The Group's Bank of Taiwan labor pension reserve account balance amounted to
$467,801 thousand at the end of the reporting period. For information on the utilization
of the labor pension fund assets including the asset allocation and yield of the fund,
please refer to the website of the Bureau of Labor Funds, Ministry of Labor.
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Movements in present value of defined benefit plan obligation

The movements in present value of the Group's defined benefit plan obligation for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, were as follows:

: 2018 2017
Defined benefit obligation as of 1 January $ 598,028 636,379
Current service costs and interest 14,742 14,510
Remeasurements of net defined benefit liability
(asset)
—Return on plan assets (excluding current 21,429 10,500
interest expense)
—Due to changes in financial assumption of 12,848 (13,674)
actuarial (losses) gains
Benefits paid by the plan (39.791) (49.687)
Defined benefit obligation as of 31 December $ 607,256 598,028

Movements in fair value of defined benefit plan assets

The movements in the fair value of the defined benefit plan assets for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2617, were as follows:

2018 2017
Fair value of plan assets as of January 1 $ 423,675 462,360
Remeasurements of net defined benefit liability
(asset)
—Return on plan assets (excluding current 18,090 4,306
interest expense)

Contributions made 65,827 6,696
Benefits paid by the plan (39.791) (49.687)
Fair value of plan assets as of December 31 b 467,801 423,675

Expenses recognized in profit or loss

The expenses recognized on profit or loss for the years ended December 31, 2018 and
2017, were as follows:

2018 2017
Current service cost $ 6,710 7,526
Net interest on the defined benefit liability 2,365 1,931
{asset)
3 9.075 9.457
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The Group recognized pension costs of the defined benefit plans in profit or loss as
follows:

2018 2017
Operating costs $ 5,555 4,155
Operating expenses 3,520 2.651
$ 9,075 9,457

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability (asset) recognized in other
comprehensive income

The Group's remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability (asset) recognized in other
comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 were as
follows:

2018 2017
Balance of January 1 $ (178,457) (180,884)
Recognized during the period (21.854) 2.427
Balance of December 31 $ (200,311) (178.457)

Actuarial assumptions
The following are the Group's principal actuarial assumptions:

December 31, December 31,

2018 2017
Discount rate 1.125 % 1375 %
Future salary increases rate 1.500 % 1.500 %

The Group expects to make contributions of $4,535 thousand to the defined benefit plans
in the next year starting from the reporting date of 2018.

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit plan is 11.22 years.
Sensitivity analysis

When calculating the present value of the defined benefit obligation, the Group uses
judgments and estimations to determine the related actuarial assumptions, including
discount rate, employee turnover rates and future salary changes, as of the balance sheet
date. Any changes in the actuarial assumptions may significantly impact the amount of
the defined benefit obligation.
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As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the effects of the present value of the defined benefit
obligation arising from changes in principal actuarial assumptions were as follows:

The impact of defined benefit
obligation
Increase 0.25% Decrease 0.25%

December 31, 2018

Discount rate $ (12,848) 13,291
Future salary increase rate 12,819 (12,450)
December 31, 2017

Discount rate (13,240) 13,674
Future salary increase rate 13,232 (12,877)

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial
assumptions, holding other assumptions remain constant, would have affected the
defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown above. The method used in the
sensitivity analysis is consistent with the calculation of the pension liabilities in the
balance sheets.

The method and assumptions used on current sensitivity analysis is the same as those of
the prior year.

Defined contribution plans

The Group has made monthly contributions equal to 6% of each employee's monthly wages to
the labor pension personal account at the Bureau of the Labor Insurance in accordance with the
provisions of the Labor Pension Act. Under this defined contribution plan, the Group
contributes a fixed amount to the Bureau of the Labor Insurance without additional legal or
constructive obligations.

The Group's pension costs under the defined contribution plan were $101,634 thousand and
$100,426 thousand for the years 2018 and 2017, respectively. Payments were made to the
Bureau of Labor Insurance and to local government for the overseas subsidiaries.

Short-term employee benefit liabilities

December 31, December 31,
2018 2017
Compensated absence liabilities S 39.821 36,057
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®

57

TSRC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Income tax

According to the amendments to the "Income Tax Act” enacted by the office of the President of the
Republic of China (Taiwan) on February 7, 2018, an increase in the corporate income tax rate from
17% to 20% is applicable upon filing the corporate income tax return commencing 2018.

(i) Income tax expenses

The amount of the Group's income tax for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, were

as follows:
2018 2017

Current income tax expense

Current period 3 310,548 251,217

Adjustment for prior periods 7.924 11.857

318472 263,074

Deferred tax expense

Origination and reversal of temporary differences 78,301 24344
Income tax expenses on continuing operations $ 396,773 287.418

Reconciliations of the Group's income tax expense (benefit) and the profit before tax for 2018
and 2017 were as follows:

2018 2017

Income before tax $ 1,630.443 1,137,135
Income tax calculated on pretax accounting income at  § 326,087 193,313

statutory rate
Effect of tax rates in foreign jurisdiction 42,714 80,799
Dividend income (10,885) (8,727)
Adjustment for prior periods 7,924 11,857
Domestic investment loss (94,488) 21,022
Foreign investment income (20,264) (5,813)
R&D tax credits utilized (7,900) (6,163)
Withholding tax of revenue from overseas 35,076 34,551
Adjustment of tax rates 51,772 (61,765)
Current-year losses for which no deferred income tax 80,800 -

asset was recognized
Change in unrecognized temporary differences 7,117 -
Others (21.180) 28.344
Total h 396,773 287418
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(ii) = Recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities
1)  Unrecognized deferred tax assets

The Group deferred tax assets have not been recognized in respect of the following:

items:
December 31,
2018
Tax effect of deductible Temporary Differences $ 7,117
The carryforward of unused tax losses 80,800
$ 87917

Under the income tax rate, tax losses can be carried forward for ten years to offset
taxable income after permitted by domestic tax authority. Deferred income tax assets
have not been recognized in respect of these items because it is not probable that the
foture taxable profit will be available, against which, the Group can utilize the benefits
therefrom.

As of December 31, 2018, the amount of tax losses not yet recognized as deferred tax
assets and their credit for the previous year is as follows:

Year of
Year Amount expiration
2016 $ 19,985 2026
2018 60.815 2028

$ 80.800

2} Recognized deferred income tax assets and liabilities

Changes in the amount of deferred income tax assets and liabilities for 2018 and 2017
were as follows:

Deferred tax assets:

Allowance
Defined for inventory Laoss
benelit plans valuation carryforward Qthers Total

Balance at January 1, 2018 b 30,053 46,542 66,262 149,641 262,498
Recognized in profit or loss (6.533) 6.672 (8.868) (39.450) (48.179)
Balance at December 31, $ 23,520 53.214 57,394 110,191 244,319

2018
Balanece at January 1, 2017 3 19,704 45,655 135,889 120,469 321,117
Recognized in profit or loss 10,349 887 (69.627) 29.172 (29.219
Balance at December 31, S 30,053 46,542 66,262 149,641 292,498

2017
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Deferred tax liabilities:

Foreign
investment Depreciation
income difference
accounted for between
under equity  financial and Land value
method tax reporting  increment tax Others Total
Balance at January 1, 2018 3 324,654 93,866 56,683 190,357 663,560
Recognized in profit or loss 102.82] 1.3%90 - (74.089) 30.122
Balance at December 31, 5 427,475 95,256 56.683 116,268 695,682
2018
Balance at January 1, 2017 $ 311,287 170,383 56,683 132,082 670,435
Recognized in profit or loss 13,367 (76,517) - 58.275 (4.875)
Balance at December 31, 8 324.654 93.866 56,683 190,357 665,560
2017

(iii) Examination and approval

The tax returns of the Company have been examined by the tax authorities through 2016,

Capital and other equity

(D)

(i)

Capital

In accordance with the Company’s articles of incorporation amended on June 21, 2018, the
capital share of the company amounted to $12,000,000 thousand, divided into 1,200,000,000
shares, at NT$10 per share.

In accordance with the original Company’s articles of incorporation, the capital share of the
company amounted to $9,000,000 thousand, divided into 900,000,000 shares, at NT$10 per
share.

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, 825,709,978 shares of ordinary were issued.
Additional paid-in capital

The components of additional paid-in capital as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, were as
follows:

December 31, December 31,

2018 2017
Share premium $ 849 849
Overaging unclaimed dividends 44,309 40.194
$ 45,158 41,043

In accordance with the ROC Company Act, realized capital surplus can be used to increase
share capital or to distribute as cash dividends after offsetting losses. The aforementioned
capital surplus includes share premiums and donation gains. In accordance with the Securities
Offering and Issuance Guidelines, the amount of capital surplus to increase share capital shall
not exceed 10 percent of the actual share capital amount.
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(iii) Retained earnings

1)

2)

3)

Legal reserve

The ROC Company Act stipulates that companies must retain 10% of their annual net
earnings, as defined in the Act, until such reteation eguals the amount of issued share
capital. When a company incurs no loss, it may, pursuant to a resolution to be adopted by
the shareholders' meeting as required, distribute its legal reserve by issuing new shares or
cash. Only the portion of legal reserve which exceeds 25% of the issued share capital
may be distributed. '

Special earnings reserve

By choosing to apply exemptions granted under IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of
International Financial Reporting Standards during the Company's first-time adoption of
the IFRSs endorsed by the FSC, unrealized revaluation gains recognized under
shareholders' equity and cumulative translation adjustments (gains) were reclassified to
retained earnings at the adoption date. In accordance with Ruling No. 1010012865 issued
by the FSC on April 6, 2012, an increase in refained earnings duc to the first-time
adoption of the IFRSs endorsed by the FSC shall be reclassified as a special earnings
reserve during earnings distribution. However, when adjusted retained earnings due to
the first-time adoption of the IFRSs endorsed by the FSC are insufficient for the
appropriation of a special earnings reserve at the transition date, the Company may
appropriate a special earnings reserve up to the amount of increase in retained earnings.
Upon the use, disposal, or reclassification of related assets, the Company may reverse the
special earnings reserve proportionately. As a result of elections made according to IFRS
1, the Company has reclassified $(103,035) thousand to retained earnings and is not
required to appropriate a special earnings reserve.

A portion of current-period earnings and undistributed prior-period earnings shall be
reclassified as a special earnings reserve during earnings distribution. The amount to be
reclassified should be equal to the difference between the total net current-period
reduction of special earnings reserve resulting from the first-time adoption of JFRSs and
the carrying amount of other shareholders' equity as stated above. Similarly, a portion of
undistributed prior-period earnings shall be reclassified as a special earnings reserve
(which does not qualify for earnings distribution) to account for cumulative changes to
other shareholders' equity pertaining to prior periods due to the first-time adoption of
IFRSs. Amounts of subsequent reversals pertaining to the net reduction of other
shareholders' equity shall qualify for additional distributions.

Distribution of retained earnings

In accordance with the Company’s articles of incorporation amended on June 21, 2018,
the profit of annual account, if any, shall deduct the tax and make up the loss carried
from previous years, then appropriate 10% as legal reserve fund. The rest shall be
distributed or reserved as special reserve pursvant to the Securities and Exchange Act.
The distributable earnings shall be the balance after considering the above facts and
accounting requirement by the relevant law, if any, plus the unappropriated earnings
from the previous period; With regard to distribution of surplus, it is proposed to
distribute the available surplus.
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With regard to the distribution of the dividends of the above-mentioned shareholders,
their cash dividend must not be less than 20% of the total amount distributed.

In accordance with the original Company's articles of incorporation, the Company must
retain 10% of its after-tax earnings as legal reserve (less deficits of prior years, if any)
and then provide a special reserve. No less than 50% of distributable earnings shall be
appropriated to shareholders.

If the dividends and bonuses mentioned above were to be distributed, distribution of cash
dividends should not be less than 20% of total dividends, and the distribution of stock
dividends shouid not be more than 80% of total dividends. If the dividends per share are
less than $0.5 (dollars), part or all of the remaining earnings can be retained.

In accordance with the revised ROC Company Act, remuneration for employees,
directors and supervisors is no longer subject to earnings distribution. With respect to the
items of eamnings distribution, the stockholders' meeting on June 24, 2016, approved a
resolution to amend the articles of the Company. Please refer to note 6(t).

The appropriations of 2017 and 2016 earnings as dividends to stockholders that were
approved by the Company's shareholders during their meetings on June 21, 2018, and
June 22, 2017, respectively, were as follows:

2017 2016
Amount Amount
per share per share
{NT Total (NT Total
dollars) amount dollars) amount
Dividends distributed to
common shareholders:
Cash $ 0.96 792,682 1.00 825,710
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(iv) Other equities (net for tax)

Unrealized
gains (losses)
from firancial

62

assets
measured at
Foreign exchange fair value
differences threugh other Available-for- Effective
arising from comprehensive sale financial portion of cash
foreign income assets flow hedges Total

Balance as of January 1, 2018 (after $ 512,008 - 623,809 11,721 1,147,538

adjustments of retrospective application)
Effects of retrospective application - 563,961 {623,809) - {29.348)
Balance at January 1, 2018 after adjustments 512,008 503,961 - 11,721 1,117,690
Foreign exchange differences arising from 24,421 - - - 24,421

foreipn operation
Exchange differences on translation financial (70,840) - - - (70,840)

statements of foreign subsidiaries

accounted for using equity method
Unrealized gains (losses) from financial assets - 207,844 - - 207,844

measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income
Share of other comprehensive income of - - {79,855) (79,855)

associates and joint ventures accounted for

under equity method, losses on effective

portion of cash flow hedges
Balance as of December 31, 2018 3 465,589 801,805 - {68,134) 1,199,260

Foreign
exchange
differences Available-for- Effective
arising from sale financial portion of cash
foreign asscts {flow hedges Total

Balance as of January 1, 2017 5 990,359 735,464 (23,562) 1,702,261
Foreign exchange differences arising from (534,213) - - (534,213)

foreign operation
Share of other comprehensive income of 55,862 - - 55,862

associates accounted for under equity method,

exchange differences on translation
Unrealized gains (Josses) from available-for-sale - (111.655) - (111,655)

financial assets
Share of other comprehensive income of - - 35,283 35,283

associates and joint ventures accounted for

under equity method, losses on effective

portion of cash flow hedges
Balance as of December 31, 2017 -8 512,008 623,809 11,721 1,147,538

Earnings per share

The calculation of the Company's basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share were as

follows:

&)

Basic earnings per share

Net income attributable to common shareholders of

the Company
Weighted-average number of common shares
Basic earnings per share (in NT dollars)

2018 2017
1,192,186 874,107
825,710 825,710

1.44

1.06
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(ii) Diluted earnings per share

2018 2017
Net income attributable to common shareholders of $ 1,192,186 874,107
the Company (diluted)
Weighted-average number of common shares (basic) 825,710 825,710
Impact of potential common shares
Effect of employees' bonuses 2,683 1,603
Weighted-average number of shares outstanding 828,393 827,313
(diluted)
Diluted earnings per share (in NT dollars) $ 1.44 1.06

(u) Employees' compensation and directors' remuneration

™)

In accordance with the Company's articles of incorporation, if there is profit for the year, the
Company should contribute more than 1% of its profit as employees' compensation, and less than
1% as directors' remuneration. The related regulations on distribution of employees’ compensation
and directors' remuneration were approved by the board of directors.

For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the estimated amounts of employees' bonuses
were $64,290 thousand and $49,732 thousand, respectively, and the estimated amounts of directors'
remuneration were $14,064 thousand and $9,558 thousand, respectively. The estimated amounts
mentioned above were according to the Company's articles of incorporation, and were recorded as
operating cost or operating expenses. in the respective periods. Related information would be
available at the Market Observation Post System website. The amounts, as stated in the consolidated
financial statements, are identical to those of the actval distributions for 2018 and 201 7.

Revenue from contracts with customers

2018
Non-synthetic
Synthetic rubber rubber Total
Primary geographical markets:
Asia $ 19,476,346 1,675,761 21,152,107
America 4,444,409 15,632 4,460,041
Europe 3,314,608 - 3,314,608
Others 824.410 52 824.462
$ 28.059.773 1,691,445 29,751,218
Major product lines:
Synthetic rubber / elastomers $ 27,112,256 - 27,112,256
Applied materials - 1,689,317 1,689,317
Others 947,517 2.128 949,645
b 28,059,773 1,691.445 29,751,218

For details on revenue for the year ended December 31, 2017, please refer to note 6(w).
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(w) Revenue

x)

)

2017
Sale of goods 31,745,601
Service income 20.636
31,766,237

For details on revenue for the year ended December 31, 2018, please refer to note 6(v).

Other income and expenses

2018 2017
Rental income 80,276 76,870
Royalty income 131,530 101,540
Net service income 13,854 8,898
Depreciation of investment properties (14,726) (14,725)
Net other income 41.579 46,453
Other income and expenses $ 252,513 219,036
Non-operating income and expenses
(i) Other gains
2018 2017
Interest income 78,175 51,122
Dividend income 81,371 52,343
Gains from bargain purchase 11,820 -
Other gains 171,366 103.465
(ii) Other gains and losses
2018 2017
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, net (23,824) (8,997)
Gains on disposals of investment - 154,458
Foreign exchange gain, net 7,380 25,793
Gains (losses) on financial assets (liabilities) at fair 23,685 (120)
value through profit or loss
Other income 21.736 8,125
Other gains and losses, net 28,977 179,259
(iii) Finance costs
2018 2017
Interest expense 169.434 188,149
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Reclassification of components of other comprehensive income

The changes in components of other comprehensive income were as follows:

65

2018 2017
Effective portion of cash flow hedges:
Net gains (losses) for current year $ (86,325) 44,784
Less: Adjustment of reclassification included in profit or (6,470) 9,501
loss
Net gains (losses) recognized in other comprehensive $ (79.855) 35,283
income
Available-for-sale financial assets
Net change in fair value for current period 3 - (111,655)
Net change in fair value reclassified to profit or loss - -
Net changes in fair value recognized in other $ - (111,655)

comprehensive income
Financial instruments
(i) Creditrisk

1)  Credit risk exposure

The maximum credit risk exposure of the Group's financial assets is equal to their
carrying amount. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the maximum credit risk exposure

amounted to $9,416,810 thousand, and $8,591,408 thousand, respectively.

2)  Concentration of credit risk

The Group's cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable are the main source of
potential credit risk. The Group deposits its cash and cash equivalents in different
financial institutions and has no concentration of credit risk on an individual customer.,

Therefore, the Group concluded that it is not exposed to credit risk.

The Group guarantees bank loans for investees. The Group concluded that it is not

exposed to credit risk for these transactions.
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(ii) Liquidity risk

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest
payments but excluding the impact of netting agreements.

Contractual Within 6

cash flows months 6-12 months 1-2 years 2-5 years Over 5 vears
December 31, 2018
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Short-terin debts 5 4,173,699 3,936,374 237,325 - - -
Acecounts payable (including related parties) 1,514,522 1,514,522 - - - -
Other payables 997,500 997,500 - - - -
Long-term debts (including other lonpg-term 5,286,619 468,567 466,625 628,261 3,723,166 -
borrowings and current portion)
Deposits received 49,266 49,266 - - - -
Provision for guarantee liabilities — non-current 4,159,941 732,738 797,995 898,940 1,730,268 -
Derivative financial liabilities
Other forward contracts:
Outflow 2,066 2.066 - - - -
5 16,183,613 7,701,033 1,501,945 1,527,201 5,453,434 -
December 31, 2017
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Short-term debts % 6,403,311 5,941,195 462,116 - - -
Shori-term comunercial paper payable 349,975 349,975 - - - -
Accounts payable {including related parties) 1,828,755 1,828,755 - - - -
Other payables 882,853 882,853 - - - -
Long-term debts (including current portion) 1,623,419 409,057 408,617 805,745 - -
Deposits received 42,276 42,276 - - - -
Provision for guarantee liabilities —non-current 2,709,687 526,562 662,625 526,562 - 993,938

Deerivative financial liabilities
Other forward contracts:
Cutflow 226 226 - - - -
S 13,840,502 9,980,899 1,533,358 1,332,307 - 993,938

The Group does not expect that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur
significantly earlier or at significantly different amounts.
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(iii) Currency risk
1)  Risk exposure

The Group's financial assets and financial liabilities exposed to significant currency risk
were as follows:

Foreign Exchange
currency rate NTD
DPecember 31, 2018
Financial assets:
Monetary assets:
USD $ 39,364 30.7330 1,209,774
EUR $ 12,984 35.2047 457,098
JPY $ 77,582 0.2784 21,599
CNY $ 17,665 4.4742 79,037
Finanecial liabilities:
Monetary liabilities:
USD $ 56,225 30.7330 1,727,963
EUR $ 11,634 35.2047 409,571
JPY $ 24,691 0.2784 6,874
December 31, 2017
Financial assets:
Monetary assets:
uUsD $ 38,486 29.8480 1,148,730
EUR $ 14,867 35.6743 530,370
JPY $ 130,957 0.2649 34,691
CNY $ 19,566 45788 89,589
Financial liabilities;
Monetary liabilities:
USD 3 75,539 29.8480 2,254,688
EUR $ 13,560 35.6743 483,744
IPY $ 109,006 0.2649 28,876
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2)  Sensitivity analysis

The Group's exposure to foreign currency risk arose from cash and cash equivalents,
accounts and other receivables, loans and borrowings, and accounts and other payables
that were denominated in foreign currencies. If the NTD against the USD, EUR, CNY
and JPY had appreciated depreciated by 1% the Group's net income before tax would
have increase/decreased by $3,769 thousand and $9,639 thousand for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, with all other variable factors remaining
constant. The analysis was performed on the same basis for both periods.

3) Foreign exchange gain and loss on monetary item

Since the Group has many kinds of functional currency, the information on foreign
exchange gain (loss) on monetary items is disclosed by total amount. In 2018 and 2017,
foreign exchange gain (loss) (including realized and unrealized) amounting to $7,380
thousand and $25,793 thousand.

(iv) Interest rate risk analysis

Please refer to the note on liquidity risk management for the interest rate exposure of the
Group's financial assets and liabilities.

The following sensitivity analysis is based on the risk exposure to interest rates of the
non-derivative financial instruments on the reporting date. For floating-rate instruments,
the sensitivity analysis assumes the floating-rate liabilities as of the reporting date are
outstanding for the whole year.

If the interest rate had increased / decreased by 1%, the Group's net income before tax
would have increased / decreased by $92,158 thousand and $79,653 thousand for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, with all other variable factors
remaining constant. This is mainly due to the Group's borrowing at floating rates.

(Continued)
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Except for the followings, carrying amount of the Group's financial assets and liabilities
are valuated approximately to their fair value, and are not based on observable market
date and the value measurements which are not reliable. No additional fair value

disclosure is required in accordance to the regulations.

December 31, 2018
Carrying Fair value
amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial assets  § 679 - 679 - 679
for hedging
Financial assets at fair value
through other
comprehensive income
Listed stocks (domestic}) 305,631 305,631 - - 305,631
Unlisted stocks (domestic 994,175 - - 994,175 994,175
and overseas)
Subtotal 1,299,806 305,631 - 994.175 _1,299.806
Financial assets measured at
amortized cost
Cash and cash equivalents 4,527,752 - - - -
Accounts and notes 3,432,837 - - - -
receivables
Other receivables 91,395 - - - -
Refundable deposit 64.341 - - - -
Subtotal 8.116.325 - - - -
Total $ 9,416,810 305.631 679 994,175 _1,300.485
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
Derivative financial $ 2,066 - 2,066 - 2,066
liabilities for hedging
Financial liabilities measured
at amortized cost
Short-term borrowings 4,147,772 - - - -
Long-term borrowings 5,068,018 - - - -
(including other long-term
borrowings and current
portion)
Notes and accounts payable 1,514,522 - - - -
Other payables 997,500 - - - -
Deposits received 49.266 - - - -
Subtotal 11.777,078 - - - -
Total $11,779,144 - 2.066 - 2,066
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December 31, 2017
Fair value
Carrying
: amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Available-for-sale financial
assets
Listed stocks (domestic) $ 235,024 235,024 - - 235,024
Unlisted stocks (domestic 885,097 - 885,007 - 885,097
and overseas) '
Subtotal 1,120,121 235,024 885,097 - 1,120,121
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equivalents 3,560,440 - - - -
Accounts and notes 3,817,055 - - - -
receivable
Other receivables 76,088 - - - -
Refundable deposit 17,704 - - - -
Subtotal 7.471.287 - - - -
Total $_8,591.408 235,024 885,097 - 1,120,121

Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
Derivative financial $ 226 - 226 - 226
liabilities for hedging
Financial liabilities measured
at amortized cost

Short-term borrowings 6,365,254 - - - -

Short-term notes and bills 349,975 - - - -
payable

Long-term borrowings 1,600,000 - - - -
{including current
portion}

Accounts payables 1,828,755 - - - -
(including related parties)

Other payables 882,853 - - - -

Deposits received 42.276 - - - -

Total $11,069,339 - 226 - 226

2)  Valuation techniques and assumptions used in fair value determination

If the financial instruments held by the Group have the quoted market price in active
market, the fair value of the assets is based on the quoted market price. However, if the
instruments have no quoted market price in active market, the Group uses market
comparison approach to evaluate the fair value. The main assumption is based on the
investee’s earnings after tax and the listed (over the counter) company’s earnings used in
computing the market price. The estimated price has been discounted due to the price of
the securities lacks the liquidity. The liquidity discount is a significant unobservable
input in valuing equity investment. Forward exchange contracts are normally priced
based on the exchange rates provided by the world agencies.

(Continued)
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Reconciliation of Level 3 fair values

Unquoted equity
instruments
Balance at January 1, 2018 $ 885,097
Total gains recognized:

In other comprehensive income 109,078
Balance at December 31, 2018 3 994,175
Balance at January 1, 2017 $ 968,406
Total losses recognized:

In other comprehensive income (83.309)
Balance at December 31, 2017 h) 885,097

Quantified information on significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) used in fair value
measurement

Quantified information of significant unobservable inputs was as follows:

Inter-relationship
between significant
unobservable inputs

Valuation Significant and fair value
Ttem technique unobservable inputs measurement
Financial assets at Comparative - Multipliers of price-  The estimated fair
fair value through listed company to-earnings ratios as  value would
other of December 31, increase (decrease)
fzomprehensi've 2018 and 2017 were  if
Income equity 13.20~17.32 and + the multiplier
investments 14.81~15.13 were higher
without an active res. . (lower)
market pectively
Market illiquidity + the market
discount rate as of illiquidity
December 31, 2018 dlscount.were
and 2017 was both lower (higher)
20%

Fair value measurements in Level 3— sensitivity analysis of reasonably possible
alternative assumptions

For fair value measurements in Level 3, changing one or more of the assumptions would
have the following effects on profit or loss and other comprehensive income:

Other comprehensive income

Input Assumptions Favourable Unfavourable
December 31, 2018
Financial assets fair value through other
comprehensive income
Equity investments without an active  Liquidity discount 1% $ 12,431 (12,431)
market at 20%
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Other comprehensive income

Input Assumptions Favourable Unfavourable
December 31, 2017
Available-for-sale financial assets .
Equity investments without an active  Liquidity discount 1% b 11,068 (11,068)
market at 20% :

The favourable and unfavourable effects represent the changes in fair value, and the fair
value is based on a variety of unobservable inputs calculated using a valuation technique.
The analysis above only reflects the effects of changes in a single input, and it does not
include the interrelationships with another input.

(ab) Financial risk management

(1)

(i)

Overview

The Group is exposed to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
1)  Creditrisk

2)  Liquidity risk

3) Market risk

This note discloses information about the Group's exposure to the aforementioned risks, and its
goals, policies, and procedures regarding the measurement and management of these risks. For
additional quantitative disclosures of these risks, please refer to the notes regarding each risk
disclosed throughout the financial report.

Risk management framework

The Group's finance department is responsible for the establishment and management of the
Group's risk management framework and policies. It is overseen by and reports to
management, the Audit Committee, and the Board of Directors regarding the framework's
operations.

The Group's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by
the Group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to
limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to refiect changes in
market conditions and the Group's activities. The Group, through its training and management
standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment
in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Group's Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the
Group's risk management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk
management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Group. The Group's Audit
Committee is assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audit, with undertakes both regular and
ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported
to the Audit Committee,
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(iii} Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group's
receivables from customers and investment securities.

1)

2)

Accounts receivable and Notes Receivable

The Group's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics
of each customer. However, management also considers the demographics of the Group's
customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which customers
operate, as these factors may have an influence on credit risk, particularly during
deteriorating economic circumstances. The Group’s Accounts Receivable and Notes
Receivable are mainly due from customers in China, accounting 43% and 50% of the
total amount of the receivables as of December 31, 2018, and 2017, respectively.

The sales department and the finance department of the Group has established a credit
policy under which each new customer is analyzed individually for creditworthiness
before the Group's standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. The
Group's review includes the history of transactions with the counter-party, its financial
position, and geographic considerations. Purchase limits are established for each
customer, which represent the maximum open amount without requiring approval; these
limits are reviewed on a periodic basis. Customers that fail to meet the Group's
benchmark creditworthiness may transact with the Group only on a prepayment basis.

Goods are sold subject to a retention of title clause so that in the event of non-payment,
the Group may have a secured claim. The Group otherwise does not require collateral in
respect of trade and other receivables.

The Group has established an allowance for doubtful accounts to reflect its actual and
estimated potential losses resulting from uncoilectible accounts and trade receivables.
The allowance for doubtful accounts consists primarily of specific losses regarding
individual customers and estimates of potential losses based on the use of lifetime
expected credit loss provision.

Investments

The credit risk exposure in the bank deposits and other financial instruments is measured
and monitored by the Group's finance department. Since those who transact with the
Group are banks and other external parties with good credit standing, financial
institutions with a credit rating above investment grade, and government agencies, there
are no non-compliance issues. With regard to investment in a financial institution with a
credit rating above investment grade, an investment limit is set according to the long-
term credit rating. Hence, there is no significant credit risk.
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3) Guarantees

The Group's policy allows it to provide financial guarantees to business partners or to
related parties and jointly controlled entities according to its percentage ownership in
these entities. Financial guarantees provided by the Group as of December 31, 2018 and
2017, are disclosed in note 7 "Related-party Transactions."

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset. The Group's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it always
has sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group's reputation,

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest
rates, and equity prices will affect the Group's income or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk
exposures within acceptable parameters.

1) Currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk on sales, purchases and borrowings that are
denominated in a currency other than the respective functional currency of the Company.
The currencies used in these transactions are NTD, EUR, USD, JPY and CNY.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from account and trade receivables held by
the Group in a currency other than the respective functional currencies are used to offset
foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from short-term loans denominated in a
foreign currency. Hence, the Group's risk exposure to foreign exchange risk is reduced.

Interest expenses are denominated in the same currency as that of the principal.
Generally, the currency of loans matches that of the Group's operating cash flow,
primarily consisting of NTD, EUR, USD, JPY, and CNY.

With regard to monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency, when a
short-term risk exposure exists, the Group relies on immediate foreign exchange
transactions to ensure the net exposure to foreign exchange risk is maintained at an
acceptable level,

The Group does not hedge against investments of related parties.
2)  Interest rate risk

The interest rates of the Group's long-term and short-term borrowings are floating.
Hence, changes in market conditions will cause fluctuations in the effective interest rate
of the aforementioned loans. The Group's finance department monitors and measures
potential changes in market conditions, entering into interest rate swaps to achieve a
fixed interest rate on the Group's loans.
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3)  Other market price risk

The Group does not enter into any commodity contracts other than to meet the Group's
expected usage and sales requirements; such contracts are not settled on a net basis.

Capital management

The Group’s goal of capital management is to ensure the Group's continuing operating capacity, and
to continuously provide remuneration to the shareholders and benefits to other equity holders. To
ensure that the above mentioned goal is achieved, the Group's management reviews its capital
structure periodically. In consideration of the overali economic situation, financing cost and
sufficiency of cash in-flows generated by operating activities, the Group will adjust its capital
structure by paying dividends, issuing new stock, purchasing treasury stock, increasing or decreasing
loans, and issuing or purchasing bonds.

The Group's capital structure at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

Pecember 31, December 31,

2018 2017
Total liabilities $ 13,348,328 12,555,895
Total equity 16,881.841 16.443.446
Total assets $ 30,230,169 28,999,341
Debts ratio 44 % 43 %

As of December 31, 2018, there were no material changes in the Group's debits ratio.
Investing and financing activities not affecting current cash flow

The Group did not have any non-cash flow transactions on investing and financing activities for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Investing and financing activities not affecting current cash flow

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities were as follows:

Non-cash changes
Amortization

of
Foreign commercial
January 1, exchange paper December
. 2018 Cash flows movement discount 31,2018
Long-term borrowings (including current b 1,600,000 2,953,662 14,663 - 4,568,325
portion)
Other long-term borrowings - 494,940 - 4,753 499,693
Short-term borrowings 6,365,254 (2,525,355) 307,873 - 4,147,772
Short-term commercial paper payable 349.975 {350477) - 502 -
Total liabilities from financing activities $ 8,315,229 572,770 322,536 5.255 9,215,790
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(7) Related-party Transactions

(a) Names and relationship with related parties

(b)

In this consolidated financial report, the related parties having transactions with the consolidated
group are listed as below:

Name of related party Relationship with the Group
Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited The Group recognized joint venture under equity
: method (reclassified from associate to joint venture
since April 2018)
ARLANXEO-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical The Group recognized associates under equity
Industries Co., Ltd. method
Asia Pacific Energy Development Co., Ltd Y
Taiwan Advanced Material Corp The Group recognized joint venture under equity
method
Nantong Qix Storage Co., Ltd. H
Marubeni Corporation Corporate investor of the consolidated entity
UBE Industrial Ltd. "
Nantong Chemical & Light Industry Co., The ultimate controliing party of the investor, which
Ltd. recognized joint venture under equity method
Nantong Benny Petrochemicals Harbour The controlling party of the investor, which
Storage Co., Lid. recognized joint venture under equity method
UBE (Shanghai) Lid. Subsidiary of corporate investor of the consolidated
entity

Significant transactions with related parties

@

(i)

Operating revenue
The amounts of significant sales by the Group to related parties were as follows:

2018 2017
Associates $ 17,149 6,724

The sales price with related parties is not significantly different from normal transactions, and
the payment terms were about one month.

Purchases

The amounts of purchase transactions with related parties were as follows:

A 2018 2017
Associates 3 - 820
Others 212,465 569,766
S 212,465 570,586
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There were no significant differences between the pricing of purchase transactions with related
parties and that with other suppliers. The payment terms ranged from one to two months,

which were similar to other suppliers.

Service income and expenses

The Group provided and received management, technologies and IT services to associates,

joint ventures, and other related parties.
expenses were as follows:

The amounts recognized as other income and

2018 2017

Associates

Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited $ 15,197 45,830

ARLANXEO-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical Industries 174,309 115,073

Co., Ltd.

Joint ventures

Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited 47,455 -

Others 3,786 1,512
Other related parties

Others (3.206) (2.298)

$ 237,541 160,117

Receivable from related parties

The details of the Group's receivable from related parties were as follows;

December 31, December 31,
Account Type of related parties 2018 2017
Other receivable Associates
Indian Synthetic Rubber Private $ - 32,707
Limited
ARLANXEO-TSRC (Nantong) 21,365 22,167
Chemical Industries Co., Ltd.
Other receivable Joint ventures
Indian Synthetic Rubber Private 20,820 -
Limited
Others 242 246
S 42,427 55,120
Payable to related parties
The details of the Group's payable to related parties were as follows:
December 31, December 31,
Account Type of related parties 2018 2017
Accounts payable Other related parties 5 - 35,663
Other payable Other related parties 908 703
S 908 36,366
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(vi) Guarantees

The credit limits of the guarantees the Group had provided on the bank loans of related parties
were as follows: :

December 31, DPecember 31,

2018 2017

Associates

Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited $ - 1,656,563

ARLANXEO-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical Industries 1,530,733 1,053,124

Co., Ltd.

Joint ventures

Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited 1,461,354 -

$ 2,992.087 2,709,687

Accordingly, the amounts of the Group increased provision liabilities and investments
accounted for under equity method were as follows:

December 31, December 31,
2018 2017

Associates

Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited $ - 26,350

ARLANXEO-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical Industries 4,428 649

Co., Ltd.

Joint ventures

Indian Synthetic Rubber Private Limited 24,761 -

$ 29.189 26,999

Key management personnel transactions

The compensation of the key management personnel comprised the following:

2018 2017
Short-term employee benefits $ 108,307 108,228
Post-employment benefits 1,288 1,078
$ 109,595 109,306
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The carrying values of pledged assets were as follows:
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December 31, December 31,
Pledged assets Object 2018 2017

Restricted savings deposits Deposit for safety production  $ - 4,175

(recorded as other non-current

assets)
Machinery etc. (recorded Guarantee for long-term 361,731 -

property, plant and equipment)  borrowings

h 361,731 4,175

Commitments and Contingencies

(a)

(b)

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group's unused letters of credit outstanding for purchases of
materials were $2,050,872 thousand and $1,653,768 thousand, respectively.

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group'’s signed construction and design contracts with
several factories totaled $1,717,411 thousand and $129,184 thousand, respectively, of which
$466,392 thousand and $101,616 thousand, respectively, were paid.

(10) Losses Due to Major Disasters: None.

(11) Subsegquent Events: None.

(12) Others

(a)

A summary of current-period employee benefits, depreciation, and amortization, by function, is as

follows:
By function| Year ended December 31, 2018 Year ended December 31, 2017
Operating | Operating Operating | Operating
By nature costs expenses Total costs expenses Total
Employee benefits
Salary 935,385 633,012 ] 1,568,397 712,007 472,347 1,489,037
Labor and health insurance 84,622 55,575 140,197 63,508 42.046 135,194
Pension 73,865 36,844 110,709 59,295 30,203 109,883
Directors' remuneration - 40,402 40,402 - _ 33,016 23,250
Others (note 1) 162,922 88,733 251,655 103,243 48,548 220,158
Depreciation (note 2) 743,685 116,164 859,849 555,026 87,011 854,045
lAmortization 6,422 146,218 152,640 4,490 108,903 149,004

Note 1: Others personnel expenses included meals, employee welfare, training expenses and employees' bonus.

Note 2: Depreciation expenses for investment property

excluded.

recognized under other income and expenses
amounting to $14,726 thousand $14,725 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 were
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(13) Other Disclosures

(a}

Information on significant transactions:

The following is the information on significant transactions required by the "Regulations Governing the Preparation of Finaneial
Reports by Securities Tssuers” for the Group:

(i) Loans to other parties:

Name of Kameof | Finsneial |Redatcd} Righest batance [ Eading | Amount [Range off Purpases of fund]  Tramsactien | Reasons for| Allowsnee] Collaters
No. statement| party | of Gnancing Lo actually | interest |[financing for thel  amounnt for | shori-term | for bad
scconnt other parties drawn | rates borrowers  |business batween| fi i debu
Jender borrawer during the year | balance {Roie 5) fwo parties Tiem | Value
L {TSRC (Shanghaf) [TSRC [Loan Ye 154,592] 147,643 - [oists 2 - [Qperating - - 213,302 425,603
industries 1.1d. \rantong) leapital Note 1) (Note 2)
[industries Ltd.
2 [TSRC Mamong) |ARLANXEQ- FLoan Yes 328,028 313,194 - BH% 2 - Operating - - 434858 1,739.43
industries Lid [TSRC eapital (Note 3) Mole 4)
{Nantong)
IChezmical
Hindustries Co.,
.id.

Note i Tneloan himit extended per pany of TSRC (Shanghal) Industries Lid. shoutd nat be over 10% of tatal equity. However, if the counterparty is a subsidiary 100% owned, directly or indirectly by TSRC, Lhe loan linsi
exiended per party should not be over 50% of the tola! equily of the most recent financial statements andited or reviewed by a CPA.

Noie2:  The maiion Joan extended to all parties of TSRC (Shanghiai) Industries Lid. should not be over 40% of tolal equily. However, if the counterparly is & subsidiery 100.00% owned, direetly ot indirectly by TSRC, the total
loan limit should not be over 100% of totaf equity of the most recent financial stalements gudited or reviewed by a CPA .

Note3:  The loan limil extended per party of TSRC (Nantong) Industries Ltd. should not be over 10% of total equity.

Noted:  The maximum oan extended to all parites of TSRC (Nantong) Industries Ltd. should not b over 40% of tota? equity.

Kote 5:  TSRC {Shanghai) Industries Lid ., and TSRC {Nantong) Industries Ltd. are 100.00% owned by TSRC. ARLANXEQ-TSRC (Nantong) Chemical Industries Co., Ltd. is 8 foreign company with TSRC holding 50% of ils
ity

Note6:  Credit period: The financing period should nol be over one year,
Note 7. Loans to olher parties numbering is as follows:
() ifir's ordinary business relationship, the number is * 17,
(2) it needs shon-tem financial finds, the nomber is *2°
Nole8:  The transactians within lhe Group were eliminated in (k 7 fnancial

(i) Guarantees and endorsements for other parties:

Unit: thousand NTD
Counter-party of guarantee | Eimilation on Highest Ending Property | Ratio of Lated | Maxi Parent P Subsidlary E
and endarseaient smouni of balance for | balance of pledged on of 2 L £ endorsement / | guaraniees to
Name FuArAnices and Amaount guaraniees | and endorsements to | amount for | guarantees to | guaraniessto | third parties on
No. of Name TRetats if d Lt and actualfy and net worth of the lstest| goarantees | third parties on| thind pariics on| behalf of
company wilth the | forone party |during the year] end: drawn d financial and behalf of behalf of parent]  ¢ompany in
Company {Amaun(} cndorsements| _subsidiary COmPARY Mainland China
o [TSRC  [TSRC (USA) 4 Roie2) 464,520 480,595 460995 - 3.01% (Note3) Y
lInvesiment
ICarporation
0 [ISRC JARLANXEO- 6 {Nole2) 1,530,733 1,530,733 425,950 . 10.00 % (Note 3y Y
[TSRC (Ranlong)
K-hemical
[Industries Co.,
id.
o [TSRC  {indian Synthetic 3 {Nole 2} 1,622,265 1,461,354 1,461,354 - 954% {Note 3)
Rubber Private
[Limited
0 [TSRC  [TSRC (Vietnam) 4 (Note2) 402,584 399,529 - - 261 % (Note 3) Y
Co., Lid.
0 [TSRC  [Dexca Palymers 4 (Note 2) 308,550 307,330 307,330 - 201% (Note ) Y
P
Kotel: The 's relationship with the is as follows:

(1) A company with which il does business.

(2) A company in which the public company directly and indirectly holds more than 50 percent of the voling shares
{3) A company thal direcily and indirectly iolds more than S0 percent of the voting shares in the public company.
{4) A company in wiich the public comparny holds, directly or indirectty, 50% or more of the voling shares

{5) A company that fulfills it bligations by providing muteal end /i for another company in the same industry or for joins builders for purposes of undertaking & construction project

{6} A company Lhet &)l capital contributin shaseholders make end for Lheir jointly invested company in propartion 1¢ their shargholding percentages.

(71 Companies in the same industry provide amang themselves joint and several security for a performance guaraniee of a sales contrat for pre-construction homes purszant to the Consumer Protection Act for cach
other.

Nete2:  The guaranteed amaunt i limited 1o $0% of tolal equily msountisg to $7,655,562 thousand
Nete3;  Theaggregale ameunt of guarantee by the Compeny is limited to 1.5 times ils stockkolders’ equity, amounting ta $22,966,505 thousand.
Koted: Thetransactions within the Group were elfminated in th idzted financial
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(iii) Securities held as of December 31, 2018 (excluding investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures):

(iv)

v)
(vi)
(vii)

Unit: thousand NTD

Nature and name | Relationship Ending bhalante Maximuem
Name of holder with the Account name Number of Holding Market | investment [Remarks
of security security issuer sharcs | Book value | pereentape | value in 201§
[TSRC [Taiwan High Speed - [Financial asscts at fair 10,001,000 305,631 0.18% 305,631 100,010
[Rail Corporaticn value through other
comprchensive income—
Inon-current
[TSRC Evergreen Stecl - [Financial assets at fair 12,148,000 366,991 3.00% 366,991 209,878
ICorporation value through other
comprehensive income—
Inon~current
[TSRC IThai Synthetic Rubbers - Financial asscts at fair 569,999 146220 542% 146,220 65,143
Co., Lid. value through other
komprehensive income—
Inon-current
ITSRC Hsin-Yung Enterprise - Financial asscts at fair 5,657,000 2768531 390 % 276,853 64,296
Corporation value through other
comprehensive income—
non-current
Dymas Corporation  [Thai Synthetic Rubbers - Financial assets at fair 837,552 204,111 757 % 204,111 58,674
ICo., Ltd. fvatue through other
lcomprehensive income—
non-current
1.209.806 1.299.806 498.001

Individual securities acquired or disposed of with accumulated amount exceeding the lower of NT$300 million or 20% of
the capital stock: None.

Acquisition of individual real estate with amount exceeding the lower of NT$300 million or 20% of the capital stock: None.

Disposal of individual real estate with amount exceeding the lower of NT$300 million or 20% of the capital stack: None,

Related-party transactions for purchases and sales with amounts exceeding the lower of NT$300 million or 20% of the

capital stock:

Unit: thousand NTD

Status and reasan for
deviation from arm's-  [Account / note receivable (payable,
Name of Transaction details lenpth transaction
company Counter-party Relationship | Purchase / Percentage of | Credit Percentape of total [Remarks|
Sale Amaunt total purchases / | period | Unit price [Credit period] Balance accounis / notes
sales receivable (pavable}
[TSRC {Lux.) ITSRC Related parties  [Purchase 178,675 6.37 % 70 days - {17,076, (5.19) %
[Corporation S."a.r.l.
[TSRC TSRC (Lux.} Related panties  [Sate {178,675 {1.65) % 70 days - 17,076 152 %
[Corporation §.'a.r..

IShen Hua ChemicalMarubeni A dircetor of Puschase 116,398 204 % 14 days - - -
[dustrics Co., Ltd. [Corporation hen Hua

IChemical

[ndustries Co.,

Ltd.
Polybus [TSRC (Nantong) Related parties  [Purchasc 427649 .56 % 40 days - {10,392 {34.66) %
Corporation Pic  fIndustries Lid.
Lad.
ITSRC (Nantang)  [Polybus Corporation [Related parsics  [Sale (427,549 {9.18) % 40 days - 10,392 197 %
[ndustrics Ltd. Pre Lid.
IFSRC (Lux.) [Dexeo Polymers LP, [Related partics  [Purchase 998,093 3559 % 90 days - {46,980 (14.29) %
ICorporation S.'ar.l.
[Doxeo Polymers [TSRC {Lux.} Related parties  [Sale (998,093 (22.94)% 90 days - 46,980 1021 %
IL.P. KCorparation S’ar.l.
[TSRC (Lux.) [TSRC (Nantong) Related parties  [Purchase 1,625,167 5796 % 70 days - {263,933 (80.27) %
ICarparation S.'2 r.l. [Industries Ltd.
ITSRC (Nantong}  [TSRC {Lux.} Related parties  [Sale (1,625,167 (34.87)1% 70 days - 263,933 5001 %
[ndustries Ltd. ICarporation S.ar.l.
[Dexco Polviners [TSRC {Nantong) Related parties  |Purchase 237,940 839 % 70 days - {14,115 (6.26) %
I..P. tindusirics Ltd.
[TSRC (Mantang}  [Dexco Polymers L.P. [Related parties  [Sale (237,940 (5.11) % 70 days - 14,115 267 %
[edustries Ltd,
Note 1;  The transactions within the Group were ¢liminated in the tidated fi 1
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(viii) Receivables from related parties with amounts exceeding the lower of NT$100 million or 20% of the capital stock:

Unit: thousand NTD

Name of related Balance of | Turnover Overdue amount Amounts received in | Allowances
Counter-party | Relationship |receivables from rate subsequent period for bad
party related party | (Note 1) Amount | Action taken (Note 2) debts
ITSRC (Nantong) [TSRC (Lux.) Related parties 263.933 6,22 - 108,614 -
Indusiries Ltd.  fCorporation S.'ar.l.

Note 1: Transactions within the Group were eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.
Note 2: Until March 14, 2019.
Trading in derivative instruments: Please refer to notes 6(b).

(ix}
)

Business relationships and significant intercompany transactions:

Unit: thousand NTD

Existing Transaction details
No.| Name of company Name of counter- | relationship) ) Percentage of the
party with the Accoutnt name Amount Trading terms tota! consolidated
countet- revenue or total
party assets
0 [TSRC [TSRC (Nantong) t Sales revenue 49,236 |The transaction is not 0.17%
[Industries Lic. significantly different
from normal transactions,
land the collection terms
jwere about two months
0 [TSRC [TSRC (Nantong) 1 Other income and 49,882 " 0.17 %
Industries Lid, expenses
0 [TSRC [TSRC {Lux.) 1 Sales revenue 178,675 ” 0.60 %
Corporation S."a r.l.
0 [TSRC Polybus Corporation ] Sales revenue 83,982 " 0.28 %
Pie Ltd
0 [FSRC ITSRC (Nantong) 1 D1her income and 30,231 " 0,10 %
Industries Ltd. expenses
0 [TSRC IDexco Polymers L.D, 1 lAccounts receivahle 36,031 " 0.12%
1 [TSRC (Nantong) [TSRC (Shanghai) 3 Sales revenue 76,593 [The transaction is not 0.26 %
Industries Lid. Industries Ltd. significantly different
from normal transactions,
land the collection terms
[were about two months
1 [I'SRC {Nantong) Palybus Corporation 3 Sales revenue 427,649 " 1.44 %
Industries Ltd. Pie Ltd.
1 [TSRC (Nantong) [FTSRC (Lux.} 3 Sales revenue 1,625.167 14 5.46 %
Industries Ltd. ICorporation S."a r.l.
1 [TSRC (Nantong) [TSRC (Lux.) 3 lAccounts receivable 263,933 " 0.87 %
industries Ltd. ICorporation 8."a ..
i [TSRC (Nantong) [TSRC-UBE (Nentong) 3 Other income and 200,566 ” 0.67 %
[ndustries Lid. Industries Ltd. eXpenses
I [TSRC (Nantong) Dexco Polymers L.P. 3 Sales revenue 237.940 " 0.80 %
Industries Ltd.
2 [Dexco Polymers L.P. [TSRC (Lux.) 3 Sales revenue 998,093 [The transaction is not ©335%
[Corporation S.'ar.l. Isignificantly diffevent
from normal transactions,
land the collection terms
were about three months
2 [Dexco Polymers L. [TSRC (Lux.) 3 Accounts receivable 46,980 " 0.16 %
[Corporation S'a r.l,
3 [8hen Hua Chemical  [Polybus Corporation 3 Sales revenue 57,427 [The transaction is not 0.19 %
Industries Co,, Ltd.  [Pte Ltd. significantly different
from normal transactions,
fland the collection terms
Iwere about two months
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Existing Transaction details
No.| Name of company Name of counter- | relationship Percentage of the
party with the Account name Amount “Trading terms total consolidated
counter- revenue or total
party assets
4 [TSRC (Lux.) ITSRC 2 (Other income and 47,643 [The transaction 1s not 0.16 %
Corporation S.'a r.l. lexpenses significantly different

from normal transactions,
land the collection terms
lwere about six months

5 [TSRC (Shanghai} [TSRC (MNantong) 3 Sales revenue 38,155 [The transaction is not 013 %
Industries Ltd. [ndustries Lid. significantly different
from normal transactions,
and the collection terms
vere about two months

0 [TSRC ITSRC(USA) 1 Note 4 460,995 - -
[nvestment Corporation

0 [TSRC ITSRC (Vietnam) Co., ] Note 4 399.529 - -
Lid.

0 {TSRC Dexco Polymers L.P. ] Note 4 307,330 - -

Note 1: Company numbering is as follows:
{1) Parent company - 0,
{2) Subsidiary starts from 1.
Note 2: The number of the relationship with the transaction counterparty represents the following:
(1) 1 represents downstream transactions.
(2) 2 represents upstream transactions.
(3) 3 represents midstream transactions.

Note 3: For balance sheet items, over 00.1% of total consolidated assets, and for profit or loss items, over (.1% of tolal consolidated revenue were
selected for disclosure,

Note 4: TSRC's puaraniees for bank loans of investees.
Note 5: The transactions within the Group were eliminated in the consolidated financial statements,

Information on investees:

The following is the information on investees for the year ended December 31, 2018 (excluding information on investees in
Mainland China):

Unit: thousand NTD/thousand USDéhousand EUR

Name of Name of ﬂl‘l:!lnl 1] nding balance Maimem Net income Emesimend
December 31, | December A, Perceniape Investment {hosnce) of inrome
it eslanr euse Addrea Senpe of budiness mrg 7 Shyres Wl icitrshipl  Book value |ammin In 20158) invence {lnawrs) Remarka
frsac [reimani 1akting paim Gre louwe, PO BON 438, finvestment compomation 1,005,495 1o0s405|  seszo000| soooow 1anzs|  acesms 9418 99542 [Subsidivry
lcaporion [Read Town, Tortola, B 1
ISRC Laafison Tigraztional  [Palm Grone lisisa, F O DOX 438, [ivesmens comparasion 9412 sooaaz|  smscdos| oo meosa 169,442 66590 06,890 fSnbsidiory
Jceposation IRend Town, Tonala, B Y]
TSRO Jopmas Conporarion Jpalm Grove llowse, PO, DOX 438, [invosment comoration w76 | L] reame rheam IR KT 14,381 fsubidinry
IRoad Town, Tortols, B2 raie 2)
TSRO Taisan Advanced bio 39, Dengong 18 R, Ganghan  [Production and sake of TPE . 120,000 . - - 720,000 e 2131 dnoie )
ateridts Cop Ioia . Kaolicinng Cry, Tainan
brRocy
rske TSR (Viewnam) Co. Lid JSVSIP H-A Sroct 31 Viwam  [Prochection and processing of mibbser 18280 - . w0 zHan m2m0 216 12,160 Subsidury
L ingpore Indusirial Park 11-A, Tan  [oolor mascbuich, thermoplastic
o Town, Dint Duong Province.  |isomer and plasic compound protucty
ietnam
[Trimurii Jbolding Polybus Corporation Pic [100 Peck Seah Sirect #0916 insernatiomal commarce and investment 2,007.749 2007.749] 105830000 | L0000% R0 2.007.749 GB472 654,472 |Indircarly
bomosation m Kingapor 079539 Jroeporarion (USDGSI0IY  {USDAS 191 knitiod
fobsidinny
Mrimrtilloding  [TSRCflngKoag)  J1AF Doe Growp Lise Asmranz: Toweinveamen coporarion 2,392,864 2aors6t|  Tasoso| tooosd  damoms]|  aswesm 107,041 107,041 [indirectly
Iorporation Limited 136 Dses Voeus Rand Conteal (USDTTAS0)  {USDTTAS0 —
s
[rimuri Tlokling ndin Symbetic Fubbce  [Room No 701, Indiw Ol Dkawan, | [Preduchion and gale of eyndletic robbee 905,754 soroer| 2zpsrans| oo etan 208794 150,083 wosm| -
Icorporation frrivatc Limircd fsri Aurobindo Marg. Ynauf Sarat,  forochicts (USD29473Y  (USD2R04NY
INew Dethi 110016, India
[TSRC Qo Keig)  [TSRC fLare ) Corporation [14-36 avenue de b Libene, L1930, [intermational commero and imvestmen 1,785,399 yaseae|  soswo| wos 2oz Lmmase 46818 16X fndirectly
kimited 55501 B ur<embaurg Jrorporation (EURS0.RO0Y  {ELIRS0.800; bmed
Jatnidiary
ITsRC (Lev ) FrSRC USA} Imvesiment 711 Centersille Rood. Suite 400, ioveament covporation 2,152.847 2152847 wa| oot 2erm0er]|  2as2me 13,108 12,108 [indirectly
Jcomoration 2L |Corparation lounty of Kow Caulle, Wilmingios. (USR0050) - (USD70.050) -
Ipetmware, USA bobsidiars
[TsREC [USA) [Dewco Poiymers L. [12012 Wickebicster Lane, Swite 280, {Produstion and ke of THE 3919608 3919698 - woooe]  1seogss|  semess 130238 210,298 findivectly
Inveamenl Comporalion Lougion, TX. USA (USDISZEITY  (USDISZ61T) krncd
aibridiary
Iandison Joiermational [Trion Inlesaalional  [Palm Grone House, P.OL DOX 438, [lvesmen conpoeation 1,537 1,537 so000| 100008 tisem 1557 7330 7,480 indirectly
Icorporation loidings Coeporation  [Raod o, Tortola, BL.V.L UsTsy USD, primed
Jaseidiary
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Name of Name of Driginal Ending bslance Maximum | Netimcome | Investment
December 31, | December 32, Perventagt Invemment (orses) of income

Invesrne Livense Addrews Scope of buginess 2013 2007 Shares bof ownenshil Book value |ameun b 2013 Jossed) | Remarke
[Hardison Intermational  [Dymas Corporalion Pulm Grove House, P.O. BOX 438, [Imcstment corponition 47488 147448 4,798,566 B0.51 %4 74211 Hy4se 13827 59,446 fIndireatly
[comporation IRead Terwn. Tortola. B.V.L (ISD4T9 (IS4, 7E tnemed

lanbsidtiary
[Dywac Corporalion \Acin Pacifi= Energy [Cnman Ielands [Consuhing for clociric power Dcilities Hée822 HEEND 7522337 3778 408,632 346,822 130,268 52616/ -
IPevtlopmen Co. 1ra A elecirical da (USDILISSY  (USDILZ85

Kote 1:
Nowe 2:
Noie 3.
Note &;

Amoums Jo forelgn currencics wene (ranslated based on the e~xchangs raie at (he reponting date (USD 10 KTD30.733; EUR] ta NTDI5.2047).
TSRC dirccrly avens 19.45% of Dymoas's ecuity and Indirectly owns 80.52% via Hardison Imermaional Corpotation,

Taiwan Advance Muerial Corp. hus been linidated in Tocember, 2018

Transxtions within the Groop were climinaiod in 1he conselidaied financial siatesneeds,

Information on investment in Mainland China:

(i) The names of investees in Mainland China, the main businesses and products, and other information:

(ii)

Jnit: Mhorsand KD beusnd USD

Rame of Investee Methud of Cumutative Invesiment flow during Cumulative Net Ingoie  {Direce Jindivees|  Maximum Investment Book Accumulnied
Scape of businesy Towed eaits] | invesment | imvestment (amount) current inveutment (amouni  (nwesjof | bovestment | investment i vensitance of
in Malnland Chlag (Sote1) | froom Tawan ssof | Remicance | Renatrisgon | from Tainam asof | imvedee bolding 2018 |income flonses) | value earnlngy in
Jenvary I, 2018 amuord__| __amount | December 31, 2018 rercentage | corrent period |
N N 1,266,814 [y - - - - 4708 &5 % 79,001 30,791 1767378 4.379.389
[Shen Hua Chiermizil  [Production and sic of USP4L27 (nole 2)
Industrics Co. Lid fryntieric rbber products
fic [row: : E 117,769 B - 117,769 254|  BH % 201193 69.012 488307 N
[Cuangrbon Asta Pacific Poner genermtionand wizof | quqpy o0 sDRY wsnyazy oo 33
[Co-gencration Co., Lid. Electricity and sicm
IGEH 120,473 B - 120,473 63,034 10600 % 169,032 63,134 126,600 B
[TSRC (Shamghal)  [Productian and e of (USD5.500 WsDL.9204 UsD3520) fnore 23
Indusrrics Lid. omgonnding makcrials
TT— ———— R - : N I B I I B B
[Co., Lid
. } 1229320 @n 30.733 - - 30,733 %G| 5500 % 676,126 30.827 790,185 .
[TSRC-UDE (Maniong} [Production and sale of sDa0:000) QUSDY 000 USD1.000) (e 2}
nchiarics Lad levhetic rubber products
y } 3.230807| @k FOKTE] - B 4,313 SB[ 10000 % 3330807 57833 A3dRSTT -
JFSRE (Namong) [production andsle of TPE | 10105 125 {UsDe,658Y IS 438 (note 2)
[indaries Lid.
. : [ ) . - B - TSICH| | S00 % [EXIT] 607 219.635
JARLAKXEQ-TSRC  [Production and sle of KBR USbat 800 oD
KRanlong) Chemical
[industries Co., [4d.
Note I: The method of investnent s divided into the following four categories:
(1) Remittance from third-region P toinvest iv Mainland China.
{2) Through the cstablistunent of third. P then i ing in Mainland China,
a.  Through the establislunent of Polybus Corporation Pre. Ltd. then investing in Mainland China.
b.  Through the establislunent of TSRC (HONG KONG) Limited then investing in Mainlang China.
c.  Through the establislunest of Asia Pacific Energy Development Co., Ltd. then investing in Mainland China.
d.  Through the establishment of Triton Iotemational Holdings Cor then i ing in Maioland China.
{3) Through transferring the invesunent to third-zegion existing companies then sovesting in Mainland China.
(4)  Other methads; EX: delegated investments.
Note2:  The investment income (losses) were recognized under the equity method and based on the finangial starements audited by the anditor of the Company.
Note 3:  The investment income (losses) were recognized under the cquity method and based on the financial statements audited by international accounting firms.
Noic4:  Amounts in forcign currencies werc ranslated based on the exchange rae at the eeporting date (USD1 10 NTD30.733).
Note 3:  The ransactions within the Group were el d i the consolidated financial it

Limitation on investment in Mainland China:

Unit: thousand NTD/thousand USD

Company name

Accumulated investment
amount in Mainland China as

Investment (amount)
approved by Investment
Commission, Ministry of

Maximum investment amount
set by Investment
Commission, Ministry of

of December 31, 2018 Economic Affairs Economic Affairs
TSRC 519,388 5,757.367 -
(USD16,900) (USD187,335) (Note 1)

(Note 2)

Note 1: In accordance with the "Regulations on Permission for Tnvestment or Technical Cooperation in Mainland China"
and the "Principles for Examination of Applications for Investment or Technical Cooperation in Mainland China"
amended and ratified by the Executive Yuan on August 22, 2008, the Company met the criteria for operational
headquarters under the Statute for Industrial Innovation and obtained approval from the Industrial Development
Bureau, Ministry of Economic Affairs, on August 23, 2018. As it has an operational headquarters status, the
Company is not subject to the limitation as to the amount of investment in Mainland China during the period from
August 20, 2018 to August 19, 2021,
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Note 2: This amount includes capital increase out of earnings, approved by the Investment
Commission, MOEA.

Note 3: Amounts in foreign currencies were translated based on the exchange rate at the
reporting date (USD1 to NTD30.733).

(iii) Significant transactions:

Related information is provided in note 13(a)x.

(14) Segment Information

(a)

(b)

General information

There are three segments which should be reported: synthetic rubber, non-synthetic rubber, and
others. The synthetic rubber segment produces and sells synthetic rubber and TPE products. The
non-synthetic rubber segment produces and sells applied materials. The others segment provides
storage service.

A reportable department is a strategic business unit providing different products and services.
Because each strategic business unit requires different kinds of techniques and marketing tactics, it
should be separately managed.

Information on income and loss, assets, liabilities, basis of measurement, and the reconciliation for
reportable segments

The Group uses the internal management report that the chief operating decision maker reviews as
the basis to determine resource allocation and make a performance evaluation. The internal
management report includes profit before taxation, but not including any extraordinary activity.
Because taxation and extraordinary activity are managed on a group basis, they are not able to be
allocated to each reportable segment. In addition, not all profit or loss from reportable segments
includes significant non-cash items such as depreciation and amortization. The reportable amount is
consistent with that in the report used by the chief operating decision maker.

The operating segment accounting policies are consistent with those described in note 4 "Significant
Accounting Policies".

The Group treated intersegment sales and transfers as third-party transactions. They are measured at
market price.

(Continued)
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Information on reportable segments and reconciliation for the Group is as follows:

Revenue:
Revenue from external customers
Interest revenue
Total revenue
Interest expenses
Depreciation and ameortization
Share of profit of equity-accounted investees
(associates and jointly controlled entities)
Reportable segment profit or loss

Reportable segment assets and labilities (note)

Revenue:
Revenue from external customers
Interest revenue

Total revenuc

Interest expenses

Depreciation and amortization

Share of profit of equity-accounted investees
(associates and jointly controlled entities)

Reportable segment profit or loss
Reportable segment assets and liabilities (note)

86

2018
Non- Adjustments
Synthetic synthetic or

rubber rubber Others elimination Total
§ 28,059,773 1,691,445 - - 29,751,218
63,495 4.093 10,587 - 78.175
$_28,123,268 1.695.538 10,587 - 29,829,393
s 161,061 9.216 - {843) 169,434
§ 948,506 52,729 30,444 (4.464) 1,027,215
$_ 1,305,978 - 56,312 _ (1,067.570) 297,720
$ 1226488 332,391 25,183 46,381 1,630,443

$ - . - - -

2017
Non- Adjustments
Synthetic synthetic or

rubber rubber Others climination Total
$ 30913,807 831,794 20,636 - 31,766,237
42,302 2.729 6.091 - 51,122
$ 30,956,109 834,523 26,727 - 31,817,359
3 186,803 2,454 (1.108) - 188,149
S 951,413 40.478 34,066 (8.183) 1,017,774
$ 727,642 - 31,085 (918.693) {159,966)
$ 938,391 7,590 166,096 25,058 1,137,135

$ - N N - N

Nole: As the information on segment assets and liabilities was not provided to the chief operating decision maker, the information on

segment assels and liabilities is not disclosed.

Geographical information

In presenting information on the basis of geography, segment revenue is based on the geographical
location of customers, and segment assets are based on the geographical location of the assets.

Geographical information

Revenue from external customers:
China
United States
Taiwan
Thailand
Japan
Other countries
Total

2018 2017
$ 12,567,753 14,660,428
3,887,293 3,737,572
2,975,814 3,624,916
1,868,240 2,071,247
596,790 694,139
7.855.328 6.977.935

$_ 29751218 31,766,237

(Continued)
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December 31, December 31,
Geographical information 2018 2017
Non-current assets:
China $ 6,216,425 5,874,971
Taiwan 4,494,372 4,719,125
United States 2,295,249 2,408,113
Other countries 818.840 670.886
Total $ 13,824,886 13.673.095

Non-current assets include investment accounted for under the equity method, property, plant and
equipment, investment property, intangible assets, and other assets, not including financial
instruments, deferred tax assets, pension fund assets, and rights arising from insurance contract (non-

current).

Information about major customers

For the years 2018 and 2017, the Group had no major customer who constituted 10% or more of net

sales.






